
 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON MASSACHUSETTS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

< AGENDA > 
 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2021 
(rescheduled from January 19, 2021) 

6:30 PM 
 

LOCATION: REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 

Please click the link below to join the Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8755172252?pwd=Tm5BbTlpQk5TYmh2Vk5BbHR5Ukx2UT09 

Meeting ID: 875 517 2252 
Passcode: 020221 

Dial in, audio only:  +1 929 205 6099 
(if dialing in: *6 - mute/unmute. *9 - raise hand) 

 

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A 
§18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one 
place, this meeting of the Great Barrington Finance Committee will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest 
extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or 
parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on the town’s website, at www.townofgb.org. For 
this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See instructions at 
the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to 
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are 
unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other 
comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call Vote 
3. Approval of Minutes 

• September 22, 2020 and December 15, 2020 
4. Finance Committee member committee reports 
5. Update from Town Manager  
6. Update from Finance Director 

• Dec 2020 Operating Budget Reports 
• Updates on Borrowing, Free Cash, and FY 2019 Audit 

7. Finance Committee business 
• FY 2022 Budget & Financial Policy – Discussion/Vote 
         (FY 2021 Policy available at: https://www.townofgb.org/finance-committee) 
• Reserve Fund Transfer Request 

8. Finance Committee Member Comments 
9. Citizen Speak Time 
10. Media Time 
11. Adjournment 

 

Pursuant to MGL, 7C 30A sec. 20(f), after notifying the Chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio 
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the 
beginning of the meeting, the Chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing 
to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the Chair.  



 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
 

DATE:  January 29, 2021 
 
TITLE:  Assessor Appraisal System Software Conversion 
 
BACKGROUND:   Assessing Offices throughout the Commonwealth of Massachusetts have 
utilized the Department of Revenue’s CAMA (computer-assisted mass appraisal) system for 
appraising and assessing residential and commercial properties for many years.  This software 
was of no cost to the municipalities.  Over the past few years, the DOR has been moving towards 
phasing out their system and requiring cities and towns to implement a new software system.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   It was the intention of the Finance team to request an appropriation in the 
FY22 budget for this project.  However, it has come to our attention that the Department of 
Revenue will no longer support communities utilizing their system and are halting these services 
in the next few months.   Therefore, it is critical that we get this conversion under way as soon as 
possible. The cost impact to implement a new CAMA software system is $87,300 (see attached 
for detailed breakdown).  The Town set aside $20,000 from a prior annual town meeting, of 
which $18,500 remains.  In working with one of the consultants that will be instrumental in this 
conversion, we were able to reduce the cost of the data bridge from the new software to our 
Munis system by $9,000.   Therefore, we are respectfully requesting a reserve fund transfer in 
the amount of $59,800. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    With the approval of the Finance Committee, the Town would be 
able to get this comprehensive conversion under way in order to ensure a smooth transition to 
quarterly billing in the spring. 
 
 
 
 
 
PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY:  Susan M. Carmel_____________ 
                                                                Susan M. Carmel, Finance Director 
 
      
         
 
 
 
APPROVED: Mark Pruhenski          Date:  1/29/21 
            Mark A. Pruhenski, Town Manager 



 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 

MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Reserve Fund Transfer 
 
 

January 29, 2021 
 
 
TO:   Finance Committee 

FROM:  Susan M. Carmel, Finance Director  

RE:   Reserve Fund Transfer Request 

 
I am respectfully requesting a transfer of funds from the Finance Committee Reserve Fund to 
the Assessors’ budget.  Please see attached Executive Summary for a detailed explanation. 
 
 
 ACCOUNT NAME ORG OBJ AMOUNT 

From: Reserve Fund 01131 57800 $59,800.00 
     

To: Reserve Fund Transfer/Contracted 
Services 01141 57800 $59,800.00 

 
 

 

Department Head Signature:  Susan M. Carmel             Date:   1/29/21 

Town Accountant:  Susan M. Carmel                  Date:   1/29/21 

Town Manager:  Mark Pruhenski            Date:    1/29/21 

 

Finance Committee: 

__________________ ___________________ ___________________ 

__________________ ___________________ 

 
Susan M. Carmel 
Finance Director/Town Accountant 
 
E-mail: scarmel@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

 
Town Hall, 334 Main Street 

Great Barrington, MA 01230 
 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 
Fax:            (413) 528-2290 



New CAMA Software
9,800.00$                 

Set-up and data cleanup of all files for conversion
5,000.00$                 *** Tyler Technologies quote for this work was $14,000

Conversion Management and Oversight
 (includes field work, data input, desk review of all residenital 
property  and measure and list of all commercial property) 63,500.00$               

Sub-total 78,300.00$               

Prior annual town meeting allocation for software conversion (18,500.00)$              

Total Cost 59,800.00$               

Assessor Appraisal System Software Conversion



 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

MINUTES 
 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 
6:00 PM 

 
LOCATION:  REMOTE MEETING 

Conducted via Conference Call 
 

1. Meeting was called to order by Chairperson A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm.  The meeting opened with a 
reading aloud of Remote Meeting Guidelines provided in response to Governor Baker’s March 12 
and 15, 2020 Orders Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A §18, in 
response to strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place. 
 

2. Attendance roll call was called by Chairman A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. A roll call verified that 
present at the meeting: A. O’ Dwyer, T. Blauvelt, & W. Curletti were in attendance; M. Loubert and 
M. O’Connor were not present).  
 
Also in attendance:  Town Manager, M. Pruhenski; Finance Director, S. Carmel; and Selectboard 
Chair, S. Bannon.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 
Minutes of August 18, 2020 FC meeting. T. Blauvelt made the motion to approve the minutes, 
However, as W. Curletti was not at the August 18th meeting, it was agreed to pass over the approval 
of the minutes until the next FC meeting.  
 

4. Finance Committee member committee reports – Economic Development Committee: 
 

Economic Development Committee.  No updates. 
 
Community Preservation Committee.  T. Blauvelt reminded the committee that the request for first-
round applications are out and available on the Town website, due back by November 2, by 4:00 
PM. Review of applications received will begin on October 6.  

 
5. Update from Town Manager.  Vocational Transportation Update: M. Pruhenski reported that S. 

Carmel had been working closely with the Chair of the Transportation Committee, Tate Coleman. S. 
Carmel reported that the Town has entered into an agreement with CRT Transportation to provide 
transportation for the two GB students to the vocational program in Pittsfield, and thanked T. 
Coleman for all his hard work on this. She indicated that the Town has contracted with CRT a daily 
rate that is approximately half the rate the Town had last year with Massini Bus Company. The 
amount, she estimates, will come to around $40,000 (+/- a small margin, depending on start date and 
other Covid-related reductions in in-person days). S. Carmel also noted that with Covid, the 
vocational program is supposed to start in-person 2-days a week for juniors and seniors only (one of 
the GB students is, she believes, a sophomore).  
 



 

 

2 

A. O’Dwyer asked if this contract is such that, unlike last year when the contract required us to pay 
for transportation even if school was not in session in-person, it was only for services provided. S. 
Carmel clarified that it is a year-long contact (for the school year), but that the Town did put into the 
contract that we do not pay for the service if no service is provided (e.g., if there is no in-person 
vocational classes/transportation). The committee members thanked S. Carmel and T. Coleman for 
all their work on this, and S. Carmel again acknowledged the hard work of T. Coleman.  
 

6. Update from Finance Director.  A. O’Dwyer thanked S. Carmel for getting the August 2020 
operating budget reports to the committee well in advance of the meeting.  A. O’Dwyer asked about 
the Collector/Treasurer tax/title litigation budget. S. Carmel noted that because some of the prior 
year fiscal year is still open in the system, there are carry-over PO’s from the prior year, which will 
not be taken out of the budget until the fiscal year is closed in the system. So, this early in the budget 
year, a few budget lines (e.g., also true for the cemetery/parks budget line). can look like their over-
budget, but it is due to carry overs from last year, which will be removed when the FY20 budget is 
closed. S. Carmel shared that this is due to grant receipts can come in until September, so she always 
try to make give as much time for grant funds to come in, and the State is particularly late this year 
in getting out grant funds requested.   
 
A. O’Dwyer also asked if the additional $50,000 voted at the Annual Town meeting in September is 
included in the Wastewater budget report from August. S. Carmel reminded the committee that the 
additional funds were not voted on yet, so the Wastewater Budget will be revised for future budget 
reports. Committee members thanked S. Carmel for her work on the budgets.  
 

7. Finance Committee Business 
 

A. O’Dwyer indicated that she wanted to be sure that the Finance Committee members were aware 
of the outcomes and data of the Tax Classification numbers. S. Carmel shared the information as 
shared with the Selectboard prior.  
 
The good news, she shared, is that at the time of the initial budget-focused Town Meeting, the Town 
was proposing a tax rate increase of approximate 44 cents, for a tax rate of $16.19.  She is pleased 
that the Town has been able to come in with tax rate under $16 -- $15.99. The Town had originally 
anticipated that the increase would be an average of $133 (based on an assessed value of $300,000), 
and it came in at a $72 increase. Some of the factors that played into the lower-than-anticipated tax 
increase included: (a) very strong growth (160% higher than budgeted); (b) we were able to increase 
the local receipts estimates slightly, based on our year-end results; and (c) we reduced the overlay 
(what is set aside for abatements and exemptions)—we had proposed $150,000 at budget time, and 
based on the 5-year average, were able to bring it down to $130,000. All these helped to kept he 
levy low, keeping tax rate down. Also, our excess levy capacity has grown modestly over the past 
two years, and we are back over $1 million in excess levy capacity. The percentage increase in the 
tax rate was thus 1.5% (we were at $15.75 and went up to $15.99).  
 
A. O’Dwyer also asked about the recent upward trend in real-estate sales. She wondered if the town 
received any revenues from the increase in real-estate sales and increased home values. S. Carmel 
indicated that the Town Assessor could likely speak more to this, but generally assessed values are 
based on prior year sales, not the current year. T. Blauvelt shared that the fees from real estate sales 
do benefit the town indirectly, because the recording and transfer fees help fund the CPA pool of 
funds. S. Carmel also indicated that we get the municipal liens, and shared that the Town has 
already done more by now than the entire year last year.  



 

 

3 

A. O’Dwyer also asked if the Town was yet seeing any impact of Covid on revenues. S. Carmel 
reported that because we get our State revenues on a quarterly basis, we’ll know more about these 
revenues by the end of September (for June, July & August). T. Blauvelt confirmed that we will 
start the quarterly tax payments starting in June 2021 billing. A. O’Dwyer confirmed that we will 
now set the tax rate sometime between November and early December, as bills need to be out by 
December 31st.  The first billing will go out in June of next year (a “preliminary bill”) – the first two 
quarters are based on the current year’s tax rate; when the 2nd two quarters’ bill goes out in 
December, these are based on the adjusted (new) tax rate (which is set in December for billing on 
December 31st).  Nothing needs to be done in November and December of this year—this is all for 
the next fiscal year. One advantage of this later setting of the tax rate allows for the Town to have 
one quarter of revenues information, which helps in setting a more reasonable tax rate.  
 

8. Finance Committee Member Comments.   T. Blauvelt asked if the Finance Committee would 
wanted to weigh on these deliberations. A. O’Dwyer indicated that she felt she didn’t know enough 
about if there are financial implications of this decision and would want to know more before, as a 
FC member, making a recommendation. She can see it could have potential implications in both 
directions (increasing some revenues but also could have negative effects on some property values).  
 

9. Citizen Speak.  < no comments or questions > 
 
 

10. Media Time. < no comments or questions > 
 
 

11. Adjournment.  Motion was made by A O’Dwyer at 6:30 PM to adjourn the meeting; T. Blauvelt 
seconded; vote 3-0, all in favor.  

 
Respectfully submitted by 
 

 
Anne O’Dwyer 

 
 
 



 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

MINUTES 
 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020 
6:00 PM 

 

LOCATION:  REMOTE MEETING 
Conducted via Conference Call 

 
1. Meeting was called to order by Chairperson A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm.  The meeting opened with a 

reading aloud of Remote Meeting Guidelines provided in response to Governor Baker’s March 12 
and 15, 2020 Orders Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A §18, in 
response to strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place. 
 

2. Attendance roll call was called by Chairman A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. A roll call verified that 
present at the meeting: A. O’ Dwyer, M. Loubert and M. O’Connor were were in attendance; T. 
Blauvelt, & W. Curletti were absent. 
 

Also in attendance:  Town Manager, M. Pruhenski; Finance Director, S. Carmel; and Selectboard 
Chair, S. Bannon; Selectboard member, E. Abrahams; William Hathaway, Southern Berkshire 
Ambulance Squad Director of Operations.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 
Minutes of August 18, 2020 FC meeting. M. Loubert made a motion to approve the minutes of the 
August 18 2020 meeting. M. O’Connor seconded. Roll call vote: All voted to approve.  However, as 
there was not a quorum in attendance at the September 20 2020 meeting and the current meeting, it 
was agreed to pass over the approval of the Sept 20 meeting minutes until the next FC meeting.  
 

4. Finance Committee member committee reports – Economic Development Committee: 
 

Economic Development Committee.  A O’Dwyer updated the committee that at the most recent 
meeting of the EDC (December 8, 2020). At that meeting, the EDC members voted to recommend to 
the Selectboard that the status of the EDC as a standing committee be disbanded. She reported that 
the feeling of most members of the EDC was that there were other groups or organizations working 
toward similar goals as was the EDC, and that this work could be done as well, if not better, than the 
EDC. 
 

5. Update from Town Manager.   
 

Proposed FY 2022 Budget Meetings Dates: 
 

Budget Meetings 
Tuesday, February 16th 

Wednesday, February 17th 
Wednesday, February 24th 

Tuesday March 2nd 
Public Hearing Date 
Tuesday, March 30th 



 

 

2 

 
The committee members also discussed possible start times for the meetings: 6:00 or 6:30; it was 
agreed that for some 6:00 is preferable, while for others 6:30 is much preferred. It was agreed to 
review start times moving forward.  S. Bannon, Selectboard Chair, indicated that he would bring 
these dates and times to the upcoming Selectboard meeting. 

 
6. Update from Finance Director.  S. Carmel shared with the committee a report she had generated 

regarding the Five-Year Historical Comparison of Local Receipts (see below). She noted that the 
“Other Excise” category includes moneys received from the State for Room Occupancy, Meals Tax, 
and the 3% Cannabis revenue that comes from the State. The additional 3% cannabis revenue 
(received directly from the retailers) is classified under “Fees” by the Dept of Revenue.  To facilitate 
comparison between years, S. Carmel, explained that she took out the cannabis revenues, noting that 
even without cannabis revenue, the fees do fluctuate from year-to-year.  
 
S. Carmel also noted that Investment Income has recovered over the past few years, that in FY 2020, 
even with Covid-19 and not including the additional cannabis revenue, the Town was up about 9% 
in revenues from local receipts. M. Loubert asked about the decrease in revenue from Payment in 
Lieu of Taxes [between FY19 and FY20]. S. Carmel explained that the Town does not have set 
agreements regarding these (PILOT) payments, for Great Barrington most are voluntary payments. 
She suggested that the reason for this decrease is primarily from Hillcrest Educational, which was 
not received this year. E. Abrahams asked if we know why organizations had not made a PILOT 
payment this year, wondering why they did not make the payment this year. M. Pruhenski agreed 
that his office would reach out to them. A. O’Dwyer thanked S. Carmel for the work in creating this 
report.  

 
 

November 2020 Operating Budgets. S. Carmel noted that at this time of year (end of November), we 
should be averaging about 40% expended, but also noted that the school assessment and debt 
payments are both paid out mainly in the second half of the FY. Thus, in evaluating where we are in 
operating expenses to date, she backed these two payments out, and estimated that we are at 37.5% 
of expenditures of the operating budget – 4% below where the YTD average would be. She noted a 
few budget lines where there are small deficits: * the Selectboard Budget line has a small deficit due 



 

 

3 

to hiring some temporary help following a transition in the Town Manager’s Office. But that can be 
covered by a transfer of funds within that budget. * the Technology Budget also has a deficit, which 
will is associated with the Reserve Fund transfer request on the agenda for the current meeting.   
 
S. Carmel shared with the committee that there is some good news regarding the Education budget 
expenses. She reminded the committee that at the most recent Town Meeting the voters approved 
$123,000 to pay for tuition and transportation for out-of-district vocational secondary education—
the cost for 2 students to attend Taconic High School. The Town has negotiated a much less costly 
contract with CRT. She noted that to-date, the Town has spent only $480.00 in that budget line, and 
$65,000 is the anticipated (encumbered) expenses.  One student has dropped out of the program, 
which has reduced the Town’s tuition expenses.  Regarding the debt budget, while debt expenses to 
date are low, these payments are usually made in the latter half of the FY; S. Carmel further shared 
with the committee that she is currently in the process of securing a new bond to manage the Town’s 
debt payments, and in doing so is also working to spread the payments out more across a fiscal year, 
so the budget is not so end-of-year loaded on these debt payments.   
 
M. Loubert asked for clarification as to why the Parks and Recreation budget expenditures is at 
approximately 73%, and S. Carmel noted that most of the expenses for this budget line are in the 
summer, as most are in the youth programming area. M. Loubert thanked S. Carmel for this 
clarification.  
 
Regarding Wastewater budget, looking at actual expenditures, is only at 18% expenditures. The only 
overage is in Workers Comp, but that is beyond the department’s control and can be made up with 
underages in other lines.  M. Loubert asked for clarification on the additional $50,000 in Wastewater 
funds voted on at the September 2020 Town Meeting; that amount has been added into the 
“Contracted Hauling” budget line [increased from $164,000 in the original budget to $214,000 in the 
revised budget].  
 
In response to committee members’ queries at prior meeting, S. Carmel presented information on 
Covid-related expenses. She noted that CARES Act funding is wrapping up as of December 30, 
2020, and that the Town to date has expended $50,000, and have received (between CARES Act and 
FEMA reimbursements) close to $60,000 (any excess funds get returned to the State). 
 

7. Finance Committee Business 
 

Reserve Fund Transfer Request.  M. Pruhenski shared with the committee that given recent rates of 
Covid statewide and locally, he anticipated going again to a work-from-home policy for Town hall 
employees.  He noted that in the spring when the Town suddenly went to remote working, many 
town employees used their own personal computers and related equipment to work from home. He 
felt—and committee members agreed—that town employees should not be expected to use their 
own equipment to do their Town-employment related work.  Thus, the Town IT Coordinator, Amy 
Pulver, had requested $15,000 to cover the projected cost for 16 laptops, 4 mini CPUs, monitors, 
webcams, and keyboards, etc.  
 
M. Loubert asked if estimates for these projected expenses would be available, if needed. M. 
Pruhenski confirmed these could be made available if requested.  M. Loubert also asked if these 
were laptops (vs. Chromebooks) and if there were security issues with employees using personal 
equipment to do town business, and M. Pruhenski shared that since the work was done on the 
Town’s network system, they had the same security for their work from home as when working in 



 

 

4 

the town hall, and that these funds were for actual laptops that can and will continue to be of use in 
the future, as well as during these Covid work-from-home times. M. Loubert thanked M. Pruhenski 
for this clarification.  
 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to approve the reserve fund transfer request. M. Loubert seconded the 
motion.  Roll call vote: all approved.  
 
S. Carmel asked how the committee would like to coordinate the committee’s signatures as the 
meetings are remote. M. Loubert & M. O’Connor both indicated that they approve of the committee 
Chair signing the transfer request on the committee’s behalf.  
 
Proposal to reduce selected Selectboard License Fees for FY 2021.  M. Pruhenski shared with the 
committee that the Selectboard had asked the Finance Committee to offers some kind of abatement 
to some business owners during this challenging time of Covid-19 restrictions. The proposal is: 
“50% abatement on. only the below list of license types for all applicants in good tax standing with 
the Collector’s office at the time the license is issued.” The total cost (loss of license fees revenues) 
to the Town is $42,435. These included, for example:  common victualler restaurant licenses, 
amusement devices (mainly at Cove Bowling), Lodging Licenses, and Indoor entertainment 
licenses)—the categories of businesses that were closed for a good portion of the Covid-restriction 
times, and many of which remain closed. 
 
M. Loubert shared that she had recently had conversations with two business owners, and the Covid 
situation was so far out of their control, and so devastating; she shared how much they were 
suffering from Covid.  She shared that she was fine with this for the current fiscal year and does 
support this as a one-time reduction.  She noted that taxpayers are suffering financially as well—
having lost jobs, health insurance. But, knowing how much business owners are suffering, does 
support this. A. O’Dwyer indicated that she felt it would be a very hard winter for these businesses. 
M. Loubert shared that she appreciated the analysis that was brought forward with this proposal.  
 
M. Loubert made a motion to approve the proposal to reduce the listed fees by 50%. M. O’Connor 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote: all approved.  
 
Follow up on Southern Berkshires Ambulance Squad Special Article.  A. O’Dwyer reminded the 
committee that at the September Town Meeting, the citizens had voted to support $42,000 in town 
funds to support the SBAS for the current Fiscal Year, with the assumption that the Finance 
Committee would review the Squad’s finances to confirm the bases for this request. She thanked 
Bill Hathaway, Director of Operations for SBAS, for his cooperation openness in providing data and 
information for this analysis. Although the process of analyzing these data she found to be quite 
complicated—how expenses go out and how revenues come in—and noted that there are still some 
questions to be explored in the coming months, she does recommend approving the $42,000 to go to 
SBAS.  
 
Some information to share: 
 

1) Great Barrington is the major location of services provided by SBAS. GB accounts for 
approximately 85% of service locations.  She noted that she did not see a reduction in the 
number of service calls between 2018 and 2019, but that in 2002 there is likely to be a 
7.5% decline in number of calls.   

2) She further found that there has been an increase –between 2018 and 2019, and again 



 

 

5 

between 2020--in the number and percentage of calls that SBAS responds to for which 
they cannot bill (these are calls for which there is ultimately no transportation required). 
The increase between 2018 and 2019 was more than 40% and again 10% between 2019 
and 2020.  M. Loubert shared that she had read a report that ambulance squads nationally 
are struggling with this trend toward “treating in place”, which means ambulances cannot 
bill for service.  She noted that what SBAS is experiencing in lost revenues is happening 
nationally.  B. Hathaway noted that SBAS had tried to establish a program whereby 
SBAS would provide—and bill for--medical care, with Berkshire Health Systems but 
was not able to put this into place.    

3) Each year (for 2018 and 2019), approximately 10% of SBAS clients do not pay their bill, 
and this is a loss of revenue of over $100,000. She noted that this is a place where SBAS 
could increase their revenues—and B. Hathaway noted that SBAS does work with a 
collection agency to try to address these non-payments.  

4) Finally, A. O’Dwyer shared the FY 2021 contributions of the various towns serviced by 
SBAS (data provided by B. Hathaway), summarized below.  

 
 

A. O’Dwyer concluded with her recommendation that the Town honor its vote from the Town 
Meeting to contribute $42,000 to SBAS.  S. Bannon asked if the total Great Barrington numbers 
include the hospital and nursing homes (it does), and this inflates the Great Barrington service 
numbers.  A. O’Dwyer indicated that she does not see the rationale for each Town’s contributions 
should be based on the number of service calls in each town, as it is Great Barrington’s greater 
number of calls that brings in more revenue to SBAS.  M. Loubert agreed to support SBAS with the 
amount voted on at the Town Meeting for the current year, but that she would like to see SBAS do 
more fund-development (fund-raising) and to demonstrate this effort. B. Hathaway shared that 
SBAS had raised $60,000 this year (which is more than in any prior year), and is working to develop 
a Town Advisory Committee (which would have representation by all towns that contribute to 
SBAS has access to all the same information re: budgets, etc. that the SBAS board has access to. 

 
A. O’Dwyer made a motion to support the funds voted on at the Town Meeting toward supporting 
SBAS. M. Loubert seconded the motion.  Roll call vote: all approved.  

 
8. Finance Committee Member Comments.   A. O’Dwyer thanked all those who have supported her 

in her capacity as committee chair, despite the many challenges that have made for last-minuteness 
these past few months.  M. Loubert asked that the finance committee keep taxpayers most in mind 
during the coming budget season, and to learn in a future meeting what the Town is and can do to 
help residents who are struggling to make their town tax payments (and e.g., to keep the tax increase 
this year as low as possible). Can we set up a call in or other support system to aid taxpayers who are 
struggling? She encouraged the committee to keep our taxpayers in mind.  A. O’Dwyer thanked her 
for these points as we go into the coming budget meetings.  



 

 

6 

 
The next Finance Committee meeting was schedule for January 19, 2021 – starting at 6:30 PM. 
 

9. Citizen Speak.  < no comments or questions > 
 

10. Media Time. < no comments or questions > 
 

11. Adjournment.  Motion was made by A O’Dwyer at 7:30 PM to adjourn the meeting; M. Loubert 
seconded; vote 3-0, all in favor.  

 
Respectfully submitted by 
 

 
Anne O’Dwyer 

 
 
 



 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      1
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
01122 SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER           
_________________________________________

 
01122 51105  SELECTBOARD       18,750.00      18,750.00       7,812.50       1,562.50            .00      10,937.50   41.7% 
01122 51108  TOWN MANAGER      120,000.00     122,400.00      60,027.67      14,068.98            .00      62,372.33   49.0% 
01122 51113  ADMINISTRATION      102,327.00     104,873.54      52,433.85       8,582.36            .00      52,439.69   50.0% 
01122 51114  COMMITTEE CLERKS        7,500.00       5,650.00         696.09         114.12            .00       4,953.91   12.3% 
01122 51136  TEMPORARY HELP             .00       2,000.00       1,938.00            .00            .00          62.00   96.9% 
01122 51200  INTERN        1,000.00       1,000.00       1,064.50         750.00            .00         -64.50  106.5%*
01122 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,250.00         750.00         750.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01122 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES       20,000.00      20,000.00            .00            .00      20,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01122 52300  PUBLICATIONS        2,500.00       3,660.00            .00            .00       1,500.00       2,160.00   41.0% 
01122 53020  LEGAL FEES       90,000.00      90,000.00      21,855.03       2,899.38      62,169.84       5,975.13   93.4% 
01122 53070  CONSULTANTS       18,000.00      18,000.00       6,000.00       1,500.00      12,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01122 53450  ADVERTISING       13,000.00      13,000.00       7,033.10       2,005.70            .00       5,966.90   54.1% 
01122 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,000.00       5,000.00       2,298.02            .00       1,722.73         979.25   80.4% 
01122 54202  OFFICE EQUIPMENT             .00       2,200.00            .00            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
01122 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING       10,100.00       6,740.00            .00            .00         500.00       6,240.00    7.4% 
01122 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        5,000.00       5,000.00       3,261.20         979.20            .00       1,738.80   65.2% 

 
TOTAL SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER      414,427.00     419,023.54     165,169.96      32,462.24      97,892.57     155,961.01   62.8%

 
 

01131 FINANCE COMMITTEE                  
_________________________________________

 
01131 51900  CONTINGENCY      128,000.00      22,246.38            .00            .00            .00      22,246.38     .0% 
01131 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING          100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
01131 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00         180.00            .00            .00          20.00   90.0% 
01131 57800  RESERVE FUND      125,000.00     110,000.00            .00            .00            .00     110,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE            253,300.00     132,546.38         180.00            .00            .00     132,366.38     .1%

 
 

01135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT                    
_________________________________________

 
01135 51107  TOWN ACCOUNTANT      105,000.00     107,100.00      52,524.13      12,310.35            .00      54,575.87   49.0% 
01135 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK        9,400.00       9,588.00            .00            .00            .00       9,588.00     .0% 
01135 51114  A/P CLERK        5,000.00       5,100.00       1,184.22            .00            .00       3,915.78   23.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UUIVaEYg9nk3qH%2BD4ljRKA75Q5K6CVkMG50ja5sXn85ysq3DFSi03cGmfgE4g8d&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WGdTF3iks1ytp6KWdp6tQmcG4UErmBj8BU/oXP1tZr8aeBhv5N0NA9pu1z4npJv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0e8sS%2B%2BaF1Of3PXoIRyvxa%2BLfDBE3RblCsikxAUv6eNpa4zuDglSAbrb9usV71i&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aHgApYOxHJOnaVslt2UKAi8pKmgGdT%2B3qArR0GApP2ruTrFBDCpSTCeT5B8CvpPo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTFfXGJBWWiwjiDGqvupVi0%2B/svVlRxGkQ39xH%2BJP06EccUlufipdwBnQumvWxnC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FEvkVo9RBJTz2a9wAQ6mV1rSuP1Ub1FvOE7vCKkAcVM0RduhczLI59dZQIcP1K4x&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w5XO3/P9hnA9szcbXAVI9yc%2BvfY%2Bd9p61o0cfDWEyPyA%2BeFQqbOkS1fZqajN%2BRYG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/iPsUm0M3llu2TSLertehvSdwKMO4XHg9qyxwVyedzAjUmS9CD6VObzmlmZdhX7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nEnNpXqyaBByquJ0u0uuYb8ivBPCR3mJoytZoXP1WjWgunP7IUfaSvmOpFlodFF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hAn/eoh5L1KVLa7dxeIx2P0BXpuK1zePkmMz5uxoXptNVyhJpzXSugt34q1lWTeM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXC4M%2B9H5xhGl/5z50JJ0Noml%2BYv5t6GdCLoJfXqpuBCncbALbarc07/95iQ5rAh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pbHlxXpmppXkFMZLpv66sMVJLCwdbGc63XXkWpaXbyH2NxguQAZWcQWzZFEQ23/y&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTm4d%2B9kkWij9OOpjB7yJWCX3ohNWY7bd7eObfiYDSCcMgmSeUYXGdMKcFVoB1wE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E2mgTGmuhAZE6/g64VzWQO1yaYfRzl8mJvbLmb9caTp/hBG/vKXSsMlBYVsFdd6%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdvNGrDam7Vf42ejaUfurEkITOz2vFuWAighfrI37spiNDusPkf0iD1zwbrWmJ8I&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSpn97FVlSYaPaJbQgHqlgsw6M0X/Ifkeld%2BIIYVehaHsNtzq1fKkxes52WJqHIF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pa0iEcLy%2B1EGQEvhMOaYyVrxlAE37Drlxzdn2gyYAUgOzpIoXs3vEMdAaRFy1HAP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gzbjoZoFdBtamlqYdeTdBXJDIFQJuoTUC4M6y9xBB4sBtupV00qMgU/9nAd7wK13&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=knA5/Dpckh/1x51HHxiIdHvy3jKZFTOgEbgMxDpLdq6dlMTsN9oPBxPgxrc07uhq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sw8nn5dApklFYu9BRNm1uB2dzjHnYsVI9yjWjzC2QaeEg6epfCS%2Bbu%2BqJKzaXTn0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KIO5R3CB0C73iryuKSITGG1MMWRQX6ZUOea2S5q8EcLixrITst07zlLpAyxWLsbr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iOF15SBAAkenmR03HD/MqFwoA%2BlQ7CvJWvaZ2GSOxbL31hUIXhDZn1Wz1DdtRX8u&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBWPg%2BqFKpdjtGMP73QPSSzo97x7Mt72bi30KAoPtirW88gMajKWi/hg5fXEEnGx&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      2
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01135 53010  AUDIT/ACCTG SERVICES      25,500.00      74,720.00      25,500.00            .00      23,720.00      25,500.00   65.9% 
01135 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,500.00       1,500.00          39.99          39.99            .00       1,460.01    2.7% 
01135 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          150.00         150.00          80.00            .00            .00          70.00   53.3% 

 
TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT              146,550.00     198,158.00      79,328.34      12,350.34      23,720.00      95,109.66   52.0%

 
 

01136 TECHNOLOGY                         
_________________________________________

 
01136 51107  IT COORDINATOR        6,000.00       6,000.00       2,942.59         689.67            .00       3,057.41   49.0% 
01136 52400  REPRS & MAINTNCE       15,000.00      15,000.00       4,958.96            .00            .00      10,041.04   33.1% 
01136 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       23,000.00      23,000.00      22,500.00            .00         820.00        -320.00  101.4%*
01136 53000  SOFTWARE LICENSES      128,650.00     128,650.00     117,004.31       4,818.18       4,560.00       7,085.69   94.5% 
01136 53030  DATA SERVICES       22,500.00      22,500.00      11,208.22       3,798.47      14,863.81      -3,572.03  115.9%*
01136 53400  TELEPHONE       20,000.00      20,000.00      11,774.14       2,535.24       4,900.65       3,325.21   83.4% 
01136 57800  RESERVE FUND TRANSFER            .00      15,000.00            .00            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                   215,150.00     230,150.00     170,388.22      11,841.56      25,144.46      34,617.32   85.0%

 
 

01141 ASSESSORS                          
_________________________________________

 
01141 51106  PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR       72,000.00      73,440.00      36,016.51       8,441.37            .00      37,423.49   49.0% 
01141 51109  BOARD OF ASSESSORS        1,200.00       1,200.00         600.00         600.00            .00         600.00   50.0% 
01141 51113  ADMIN ASSESSOR       55,125.00      56,227.50      27,575.16       6,462.92            .00      28,652.34   49.0% 
01141 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          750.00         750.00         750.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01141 53010  CONTRACTED SERVICES       20,000.00      20,000.00            .00            .00      13,040.00       6,960.00   65.2% 
01141 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,000.00       2,000.00         820.59         585.85            .00       1,179.41   41.0% 
01141 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
01141 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          500.00         500.00         210.00            .00            .00         290.00   42.0% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSORS                    154,575.00     157,117.50      65,972.26      16,090.14      13,040.00      78,105.24   50.3%

 
 

01146 COLLECTOR/TREASURER                
_________________________________________

 
01146 51106  COLLECTOR/TREASURER       79,087.00      80,668.74      39,561.63       9,272.25            .00      41,107.11   49.0% 
01146 51107  ASST COLLECTOR       48,000.00      48,960.00      23,540.22       5,517.24            .00      25,419.78   48.1% 
01146 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK       28,200.00      28,764.00          55.08            .00            .00      28,708.92     .2% 
01146 51114  PRKING CLRK STIPEND        1,150.00       1,150.00            .00            .00            .00       1,150.00     .0% 
01146 51300  OVERTIME        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anzwFFWJOdkcZXqpGPpi8c7PJJ/pBKMvk3Wikrsc9kwZuXwb6eZ3fmgmw1W0ryeo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKXMbBk2TRwGGKk5onmwOo/jI3SZP0MmraNET%2BRP9FFKknwPTfdPEOGa1FnqlUET&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BNZ0QPVuvFIvAKtCtNA6wMU3Xp6o6P5jSDXVSiEmxhKElD41dG1N7P8QAeGj7uF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XixSnlzXQByibq1bqcrr6Aj5YiFKEur8CK0qyc0g0Y1XWPUgGx7iMttW8VFI2O/p&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ojZ2DwQLUZU6YMJc2EG6FtNsKrt9kelm3YMYAeTitc%2BV7TF/3GFglb3yoBtETmz%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZa8M%2BC/2TjciuE%2ByKgYquc7f3VveDtBINBKewEftFPM/ErM%2Bk/Iy9pAULKTNGZG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtxs9G820f%2BDmnUG7yyo%2BWSN3cqbud1tNr1noEqFho7MI8hGhSkMlmSrWUU4ABEV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ytcmiMPKfpDDrIa4iEVMXZJE3PvAt%2BdFq3ifrzpId3YBRFHqAXBW19V5MRwj9zTS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGd0iU7IwYLREJMV4wkvRfeFOgoJDvXgych1u0z9DLuTIL3x6BuUpm23ncnayTyB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ki%2B9/r0gL9H6ZuGvz8RBMJntxPtc9HYS9tGQZ32tjsQSowTrfz9s8xxt3bjWF0xg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QDb88u9%2BYsLZtl3cblBb7JeVQruXeva23w27kHh312Gp5bSb4QQcG/f2XqOpI0z3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cw6c5gCItDs93djK3k/9ElUhxQwDyrpipExy4ScHbzwczdeKUpRJqNxtR/KjYyhB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cnSaEYYg/LZfr4%2B4hV/0nsH10EiodKAx8cu8gMn6SQoU0dvuAsJA1TJOBx6o6jUf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HaeKS4PqMZs7Fpgy7W8LOtI2WhyAHKu6UXko%2B%2BfTYgcOBmAHoRWVJr7b9SiMunV9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OQLVO3p4E675C1jiQEjAhVxDN8IE9BzY1zUqhf2/e6r7UKVxsIdOsEWfRrzc0rN0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rWeTqusoowPPMpKQ4561wNjOZ72T3a0%2B4DCsZ7/VSeIlHfnp1iHRamKpnvSZDxm%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pN1vWWWD/WRg9wSULf25W%2BE%2BBRCZTV6VY/wf1SeMjk5WAn88h%2BM4g/hVCTwMkpza&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRfKPUEAVoqpM8RY%2B0Ii%2BEeBtXo6cakkXUNySX6GVoNm6G9c/QDVEFRiV2BosqmD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xXkSOww25/SeFzfUKAUSB%2BUrsYfZYbTS4HJiJyFk5e/CVclmiGqSnsLZVfz7vVH0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nX9pFTfb2bviS/Ske5ycOu%2BtCSVmc7WYFRYug/z2IbW1lTFB78aHXy1wBE8ixFmC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WP1IX7Yh6Mw9dJEynRYD7ALOCgr15eeODFw34wWKQwKHxuVAvxl1qFsU5ipw8JP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=64E4UdUzxTGQr7u1XrJ5XxiBIAjghOFyS3x78zkGd15YjBEUj3DxyOxYQt7HyqAm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BvwPh/HHduzY0HMlkh7CsY/VK%2BvCbOybGiQKg0tGHVmFebdVIRN5pEx8G95omOoP&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      3
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01146 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01146 53000  TX TITLE LITIGATION       12,100.00      24,960.90       5,367.15       2,494.95      19,593.75            .00  100.0% 
01146 53010  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES      14,000.00      14,000.00         709.80            .00       5,190.20       8,100.00   42.1% 
01146 53430  POSTAGE       12,000.00      12,000.00       3,303.68         762.75       2,076.11       6,620.21   44.8% 
01146 53800  FINANCIAL SERVICES        1,500.00       1,500.00          68.25            .00         731.75         700.00   53.3% 
01146 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,000.00       7,000.00       2,732.87           5.72            .00       4,267.13   39.0% 
01146 54202  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,500.00       1,500.00         565.00            .00            .00         935.00   37.7% 
01146 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,500.00       2,500.00          40.00            .00            .00       2,460.00    1.6% 
01146 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00          50.00            .00            .00         150.00   25.0% 

 
TOTAL COLLECTOR/TREASURER          208,437.00     224,403.64      76,193.68      18,052.91      27,591.81     120,618.15   46.2%

 
 

01161 TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS               
_________________________________________

 
01161 51106  TOWN CLERK       58,000.00      59,200.00      30,013.84       7,034.49            .00      29,186.16   50.7% 
01161 51108  ELECTION WORKERS        8,000.00       8,000.00       6,595.75            .00            .00       1,404.25   82.4% 
01161 51109  REGISTRAR        2,112.00       2,112.00         880.00         176.00            .00       1,232.00   41.7% 
01161 51113  CLERICAL       25,886.00      26,403.72       9,207.54       2,409.75            .00      17,196.18   34.9% 
01161 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          300.00         300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01161 52450  R/M EQUIP        2,500.00       2,565.00       2,435.00         790.00            .00         130.00   94.9% 
01161 52470  PUBLICATIONS        7,200.00       7,200.00       1,195.00            .00       6,005.00            .00  100.0% 
01161 52700  RECORD PRESERVATION        3,600.00       3,600.00       3,315.00            .00         285.00            .00  100.0% 
01161 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,500.00       3,500.00       1,072.16         535.20       1,981.76         446.08   87.3% 
01161 55300  ELECTIONS       12,000.00      12,000.00       2,582.20         412.48       6,699.97       2,717.83   77.4% 
01161 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES        2,600.00       2,600.00       2,192.13         468.69            .00         407.87   84.3% 
01161 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,500.00       4,435.00            .00            .00       2,000.00       2,435.00   45.1% 
01161 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          500.00         500.00         145.00          35.00            .00         355.00   29.0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS         130,698.00     132,415.72      59,933.62      11,861.61      16,971.73      55,510.37   58.1%

 
 

01171 CONSERVATION                       
_________________________________________

 
01171 51112  CONSERVATION AGENT       23,810.00      24,286.20      11,852.65       2,788.86            .00      12,433.55   48.8% 
01171 51113  BOARD CLERK          800.00         800.00            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
01171 52470  LAND MAINT/TRAIL CREAT       5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01171 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          700.00         700.00         317.51         124.18            .00         382.49   45.4% 
01171 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          375.00         375.00         263.00            .00            .00         112.00   70.1% 

 
TOTAL CONSERVATION                  30,685.00      31,161.20      12,433.16       2,913.04       5,000.00      13,728.04   55.9%

 
 

01172 HISTORIC DSTRCT CMMISSION          
_________________________________________

 
01172 53999  REPAIRS/RESTORATION             .00       2,087.30            .00            .00       2,087.30            .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3Aao27%2BMcKUFqdhvP0nI9R/VJYYoJcbMSH4HxXqwJK2TbV6qtBFmnWmlxouqwXQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eh5PBRwjY0qvMnBihqYxs9Gm0UzNFBU/ot/YvA/n%2BO2sbfut/MMx7WY1pnuRS6hJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rir7GMfwqudNF6rhscoUuF3N7%2Ba7VGUsxvf7uWxjagLZcm/vbo/g5hxRssfV3Nw7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0F3fnQh1m9V0oWOtB8LI7AW%2B2EoT4q/W2PtcRaZNPMrWwCAo0Gl2P32OED2WVKnE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvXKhJzCiuaJMPCN%2B2/NmqSv0WCi54rdz8QRLAzOZeH6ON1cCw7bTDi21Y67vNmT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6q6bYfX0VnnanSUpteZxBuXIqsMJjuWErvOyG6Rz3lsxlzGiApqukXiSdR4f253l&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4d5nYRxmcfrZeVvS1KVSOO2LKWXZxAmLRgJdl/BTCLcYhPia0FXFmaY8U0qgSkmf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9GpqYzxx2n5Tq45lLZAaUIRtMkRxFP4DMAf%2B7MakZOQ/VEtoUDKL9q3DscIPELv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2BHw9yg17QCIqEAgBbRlpsQL0fB4gYs%2B00k8PHvEdo9P9lYqCLd45OgPae0Md8eK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTPTL9H4uXbaOBr420FC7tKfj9QlYHJh%2Bkh3BBbLRzdnzX/e7Kb1DG5mj6XSJPqL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LA2JV/14y7PUiGflA66MLQpcbqQJqhPjl%2Brw53jNDC26mrZcXdtMNRLFeTB4Cwxt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K4YEZgGfyeXXbvetPD47rPeYnT3jfDEOwnXd4dEY/XB0IQEcjK2wFCOEZqcj8S6V&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kHpC/nPQG%2B1GSoshCGyeq0lkJMEYppWVVVVEh/mEaMWhEETDPCug/DjP5hk1YzTY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CTlGylzJ%2B1zxxtm/fGeS1qIh7Wj29BKWzhi1l25J5J8i%2BfGd7H51ztHZVRZgAZI%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/lwm1hSFGtbN55IoFAAMlmEBOD1XDIfR/6JTRRx3SMZ/f0O8xFJSSMlLKqCy/gsx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/ns5joup38u89A7xTKOBnwBGhArRlIAdVJcxB1zyTAfc9%2BF4ZPn9TCVSA0gPEHB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D6zO1gfUtx8%2BySR8XtQ9RCPgeoTG7IwRAVZfg5HnjatrS2T3b11Gl9e7h2TwXKFX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fpKre5gJVAA9hACEPxB5iAK/w42KdqolE8UdDC3nWXgLwzm4KKwWys1gsenngm2Y&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=szO/TpkMyZjd/MM0uEPIk0kO95dp/o7OuCPIjL/zeTe3mAeeBswniWMuEFUE5EO9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gIcgw4/haYdl8GjeKmCG12%2BPs/fw0L9e2ww54/kOEBJU4qfG%2BygzrVmBFZxoFmXf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0zwHS5fvuFtdY1cAd5G2QV8Zmh6mpcqsuQMYPDlPtwJp/dL88ccp1cOsTfatAk/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1P8zgaX68kQ0XrGuv82tAT313vhtCTOfzHr85aeYJgnZN%2BVt7beDlcesYHh9Lxi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7DPxnGJeFZ1XDYOh6VNmNSaJPQ%2B4y09vaq64SG7ZmiK7I2em/FK/Kh8Z3D4S64Dx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=768Ut/R8BlFLGdEjkSTb1Qg6k0EdGOaxUzl9dDL4Edf9hbE2%2BDc7V3pZMq0jC2Wq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfjYkq9FNrx3AuzkWSHrlqR5mRP46eKwPhvDbrSpfArNbt/9uvFdrcjRBvv9fe5I&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvnVoAIYaIBTCLadf3BzPdfa7w5d2P5wxJL4PeJR8T496uYmrQOCtp58zswBN2n9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1TUQuon5KvqdziHEJ4En3Pn5sTRt4arBBPLSOxMuXIwDhH4ppk/Cqe1DZxghiVbN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FILqwz%2Bai8Kdr/QP6/YyTBgwN/nsu/MgUjdfAzyzfMTOFgr2A8QDdClg4n2qllED&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      4
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL HISTORIC DSTRCT CMMISSIO             .00       2,087.30            .00            .00       2,087.30            .00  100.0%
 
 

01175 PLANNING BOARD                     
_________________________________________

 
01175 51113  PLANNING BD CLERK        5,000.00       5,000.00       2,371.20         547.20            .00       2,628.80   47.4% 
01175 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01175 57300  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS           50.00          50.00          28.00            .00            .00          22.00   56.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD                 5,250.00       5,250.00       2,399.20         547.20            .00       2,850.80   45.7%

 
 

01176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS            
_________________________________________

 
01176 51113  ZBA CLERK        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01176 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01176 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS          100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS        1,300.00       1,300.00            .00            .00            .00       1,300.00     .0%

 
 

01177 PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT     
_________________________________________

 
01177 51107  ASST TWN MGR/PLNNR      100,000.00     102,000.00      50,022.97      11,724.12            .00      51,977.03   49.0% 
01177 51112  STIPEND-AFF HOUSING        2,000.00       2,000.00         976.15         229.68            .00       1,023.85   48.8% 
01177 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          300.00         300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01177 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500.00         500.00          76.00            .00            .00         424.00   15.2% 
01177 56410  BERK REG PLAN COMM        2,000.00       4,000.00       2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01177 56411  ECON DEVELOPMENT       27,500.00      28,460.40       3,220.50            .00      22,739.90       2,500.00   91.2% 
01177 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
01177 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          550.00         550.00            .00            .00            .00         550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVEL      134,850.00     139,810.40      56,595.62      11,953.80      24,739.90      58,474.88   58.2%

 
 

01192 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                   
_________________________________________

 
01192 51106  CREW LEADER       53,310.00      54,376.20      26,664.96       6,249.60            .00      27,711.24   49.0% 
01192 51115  HCC CUSTODIAN        7,500.00       7,500.00       3,125.00         625.00            .00       4,375.00   41.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKUXcaqaxaKnGTjRSPdha%2BJzEQJJHvmaVUiJAnMeGH9jWrphqNRN4aE56GQskY42&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZL6Qm3NsuxiH%2BDtwQk2Egq/KCJC/gfm%2BvZp3KDv1q3cmwe%2BJ3c0GNkwk1e0Jv4Kg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYBnL83zBWMpVA9bQ8GEk6pc9%2BzH5nerIARly4vZh2pI/jpcPgQzff4zt2ls4d1o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p5Yjr/kVqu9w3kOb2RPwjGJJjo9gx6LA2R6iTNmHY/5VlhkXFcMUVbWcGlRGXWWh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wo5nhEsCHQx27F%2Bw5JSHs2jk36mPRncHlC7ZefASqjaSDd9GmkzyixG%2BARX7DnVR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MZREY0F3AP%2BshTFvvYQzAA1tA07DX6ryXvembIOWnyEBx6ZO8TnFGCmHqJmvoJA%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ftPQ0XRSjyjDb9RdLcF0A7wPlDAoChozMhMB7VYI8DLlAR%2BDzvpIaqySdpBdeCd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qqF2MnBAxw7Z0eL/gBngqFwGFX3Fvt5tmsEHsLJouzznRgA4XqX3/eyN9oR4M8O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMrhrZy/J4iF7DZvFaF96c5B/Cu3VZeswbG8RRzB7XSlLrZntKqCv/8Ffty7HRck&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aauhdZn5M8%2Bq5Oq9%2BaKP%2BH1m2JQ%2BrW/J4d%2Bfqz8y4qZcwjWotrj37urrKa2c4caW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eaIrEHqqBIdrBTHsaCAbcqbisvOq52HbTUGWv9Z%2BF73iU8oKekTD7SpGYwEh1B/O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u20tLYxokTYot3FiNR5pnD3PN%2BgUWmMxoiG1wcDCbPbmcKu1WNNDGR0w48CYYvMY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q86IcWnTQubR2OZS2XD2ksQnui%2B5y64ob5D1%2BfeBRg9EzW9HU4SLvWNXk8dgHqwd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nAKnLxZuhku/lkGj8wg%2BVvKJMUBjQ9aYgsnFeM0Syi4RqJHJPrdblE9nrwi1TRys&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IPyRnefcIa9ygG/NnmxtwJ/dGQaH0t2IzEbrK2ZMpr55OqcdUBZauebkCx3lKcXC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ai1sy8uWhprEk3O7IIf1HRbpLTT7b%2B%2Bdwg4rWMYInIPdGhlKXXvuuIza%2B2nRtsA&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      5
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01192 51135  WORKING FOREMAN       60,825.00      62,041.50      32,358.40       7,584.00            .00      29,683.10   52.2% 
01192 51137  LABORER/OPERATOR      201,390.00     194,972.80      58,615.28      17,378.40            .00     136,357.52   30.1% 
01192 51301  OVERTIME       10,000.00      10,200.00       8,212.11       1,452.63            .00       1,987.89   80.5% 
01192 52110  ELECTRICITY      107,000.00     118,383.78      63,486.26      13,374.59      42,897.52      12,000.00   89.9% 
01192 52120  GAS/OIL       69,000.00      69,000.00       8,675.82       7,502.07      56,701.49       3,622.69   94.7% 
01192 52310  WATER/SEWER       12,500.00      12,500.00       3,432.12         361.78       3,758.42       5,309.46   57.5% 
01192 52410  REPAIRS-BLDG/GROUNDS      60,000.00      61,030.00      11,222.89       1,323.20      26,671.96      23,135.15   62.1% 
01192 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       60,000.00      58,000.00      27,909.06       1,486.75      17,702.67      12,388.27   78.6% 
01192 52920  TRASH REMOVAL        2,800.00       2,800.00         817.44         204.36       1,682.56         300.00   89.3% 
01192 54300  PARK/CMTRY SUPPLIES        4,000.00       6,000.00       4,431.57         587.66         568.43       1,000.00   83.3% 
01192 54500  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES       14,000.00      14,000.00       3,877.79          99.90       8,789.08       1,333.13   90.5% 
01192 55200  COURTHOUSE BLDG MNTNCE      22,000.00      22,000.00            .00            .00       6,212.00      15,788.00   28.2% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS             684,325.00     692,804.28     252,828.70      58,229.94     164,984.13     274,991.45   60.3%

 
 

01210 POLICE DEPARTMENT                  
_________________________________________

 
01210 51117  POLICE CHIEF       95,760.00      97,675.20      47,527.08      10,852.64            .00      50,148.12   48.7% 
01210 51121  PATROLMEN    1,099,800.00   1,131,246.00     552,501.13     130,854.98            .00     578,744.87   48.8% 
01210 51123  POLICE SPECIALS       58,500.00      59,670.00      15,854.55       3,064.07            .00      43,815.45   26.6% 
01210 51125  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST       49,270.00      50,255.40      24,163.10       5,663.22            .00      26,092.30   48.1% 
01210 51131  PRKNG CNTRL OFFCR       15,808.00      16,124.16       1,958.40       1,493.28            .00      14,165.76   12.1% 
01210 51300  OVERTIME      175,000.00     178,500.00     106,576.83      23,765.94            .00      71,923.17   59.7% 
01210 51410  HOLIDAY PAY       53,600.00      54,672.00      25,163.73       8,249.08            .00      29,508.27   46.0% 
01210 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        6,250.00       6,250.00       4,600.00            .00            .00       1,650.00   73.6% 
01210 51910  STIPEND             .00       3,500.00       3,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01210 51920  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE       19,125.00      19,125.00      19,125.00      19,125.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01210 51930  TRAINING/EDUCATION       61,500.00      69,427.94      16,687.56       1,276.09       6,697.94      46,042.44   33.7% 
01210 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS       1,635.00       1,635.00       1,452.00         492.00            .00         183.00   88.8% 
01210 52900  CARE OF PRISONERS        1,500.00       1,500.00         463.42         463.42            .00       1,036.58   30.9% 
01210 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,500.00       7,500.00       1,743.41         446.01       4,432.26       1,324.33   82.3% 
01210 54201  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        3,050.00       3,050.00       1,394.00       1,394.00            .00       1,656.00   45.7% 
01210 54202  ADDTL EQUIPMENT        4,250.00       4,250.00       2,839.00       1,459.00            .00       1,411.00   66.8% 
01210 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES       20,000.00      20,000.00       1,769.92         400.06       7,291.43      10,938.65   45.3% 
01210 55840  UNIFORMS       13,000.00      13,000.00       7,002.12       1,746.80       6,118.34        -120.46  100.9%*
01210 55850  CRIME PRVNTION/AMMO       13,140.00      13,140.00       2,303.30         928.32            .00      10,836.70   17.5% 
01210 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS        2,345.00       2,345.00       1,725.00            .00            .00         620.00   73.6% 
01210 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING       18,000.00      18,000.00       3,773.59       1,350.00         175.90      14,050.51   21.9% 
01210 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        4,314.00       4,314.00       2,246.00         190.00            .00       2,068.00   52.1% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT          1,723,347.00   1,775,179.70     844,369.14     213,213.91      24,715.87     906,094.69   49.0%

 
 

01220 FIRE DEPARTMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
01220 51113  CLERICAL       19,836.00      20,232.72       9,400.32       2,203.20            .00      10,832.40   46.5% 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ad9%2BoIvCNy9oo9lMyI9mazwXodKjEPCDwv948%2BVV0aDgQAqmB50vyfs/p5Rfp71c&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flN0wKZDjKdLnxDfpHdYqT8PGky/cl2AgLEaZYvrNCtdpVtPdo4Kk6O/cgV/%2BvuW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLuJHshwDI90QbP7NdPpHW3/H4Q9lDEHpmbdw6WfHym6q108x0DZZ2cu0wUvuCOe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B4oDJ5avuhW2YCkOv/8lTH9mj%2BVOyKkmCxoU4Y2%2B%2BGLZ6bl/l1zdqm%2BkSw5rmf3A&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7MXL6GoZYdBeHeD7PkL94dlL%2Bm6BwGtWRc5O6ILYdLCGEuIwX/PLp%2Bs3r3Jdjj5U&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sitgD9kq2hfZcBEINqCh1oLy/eNadaUJ1Yns8uNUCUHjvE5YbwJr6xlrsTN0jlSJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2w/KDV0RjnrtAXdKZ72vbuYwjMfEXQ8PxRfFbYhXOLRDyKpl2IxVKGy29sVGp/50&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rt6I9FBztfGsxKSeu4A9%2BPD/Ie8Ns0PSd/Uqw7y7mpUGy6gt05GDruCvusmk3qY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mqgqypUzNHJP%2BiLvsn%2BwGKUook/jfqISq1vN8rRsSuOht/yhmyrak6TJyU8nX%2BL3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnQHEMWAL983oOsGlSeTQg0zziy8aXyDsoQnzMz%2BBphc341M7h7llsl0rBoIt9u%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gVMNr87fePQK9S%2Bx0QpwA5x4%2B76EwhqubcdmlMpPmLGsKwIro8CIUcT11kI6YVCH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dD9vuF2AdU/Uw5t9oPOvjGVpmiN0oKnFDSxFLBMRwq4fWWXp%2BOgO7JRte3ET/Fyf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qb1FMh11XKq6lzLVtXaABjrXsspNMmPu8Dy8ewrU1ODHVixXuM/bi2IQmYiv9XPu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/r5cXJOFp6E6x%2Blcm0O/s6H9faS33f1keK04/sduLSkG3pkb4Iac2/A%2Bfx4AacnG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PMUx6CJJJnUYXEqpfWhENfZ1XQw8B%2BKzeVVzwalw4UXN4WKf5IsT8h4AC%2B8x2yV6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wIre4smvf%2BM8pCLVmvzUSULg5m%2B/CXfYuxAPiM%2B%2Bcf6r5DoDizYyhPwHLfeoTxhd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6HiHCTz3lpNFxeVrAhpJIPH%2BOEGO%2B8jOoo5NCUu%2B0dvgl9ZVdxi3w4OsGacxFU1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7yWsZVS/0d0qb3Aw7NiTp8FqkSRcJdKKLt8gqsqvQGAm2KHjbPtevxSrHyjDL3/F&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1f1BCWWQNMWo2Q/xx/imV4hkgEp2qJBHSwAlz6tFQhSnJgbFDSRvm9M0ZqVcWOnq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2BH6NHx/ck7QIiOUTwfbtjEBhifdmjSlHVC0HV0vM4AVuF8VSzGLSSXTLROI5Odr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=USj/24ydxoXHcdhNVpItyyqy7eH7%2BZxiEdynw8EaluBoceG3xx60MYhY/k4XjIVn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwuarkK6M/AMzLXxgeewcN4lKJT2D%2B5oz71eu4D67YsJhISEqD158JQeXJU%2BPSI8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rP6BQb3hZ1lB2V6QttDGWLdtwVrsvYXizlH0n4yHvT0fK1iwInXD%2Bu3028JatcQb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PlPL7FuIaUKz5gSvK4Gket9pOcRtGdkX2F9W2zOcNHI3jeA4x67hEManE0Qnnvyy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1nyAqHhcvp%2BrZl32L7ZVE6emsv%2BImmCYWxzk2Xeq94UDL1k10Me1HQB4/UFJ6qDf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Fe5HcR5k4M27xd/mWFZxBgcMULenuyH0sG0Y2cWkFdaptQ1l2ARITSTCgHFSfVY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSyhbCC%2BzvfRPq93bzowsurMER054DnNDTo0ug2MHQo7u1ti6fsoC2brUWN4g5dt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xo0QmhzKQHlzUGV8g7uhzAGmr0HD7prAyUu%2Bx4cLafhF0MUNSjxU6ZC1QFlBOxZ%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zi/uUaobreSfjttGtmsyDv7IdZJNkSaDVEyPtCVneXe/2jZWu1O0NWOaZvcwMGNB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0YdYe1VNJWhZMER0agN92DCx3sSbRMaANXswtSJnF/homLO2NullhjI8erIQf1f&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqvIPC5FCNkNEEEEBpS2hziQjXRKYa17rv37tMpK4lG5rOMqQ3/w75CyC5qXmJFr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9TxUd7UDNJ8FZrFDI3mSGHW86ZIynmzohwQEVjg8k6WsaMLkD7PILtia7Z9VikOy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SD34lYnt80uwB0eY7Oo8UNzLSoato8uWSxus34HkSV9KTbicVpNPTFO2ijDF4PG7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u9UnbG5XBERBGyUOdX80tEe3%2BSL8zq6iT/uWgxYsyKTCpzWOxz6gv1tItMTjISJe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSl7KeUGCyHZgUlXqCvuPq9AeBwbJkZ6FwVTRXmRVlCeWDGWgI0EAKa12RrO8UoL&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      6
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01220 51117  FIRE CHIEF       84,660.00      86,353.20      42,349.18       9,925.59            .00      44,004.02   49.0% 
01220 51127  FIREFIGHTERS      140,000.00     142,800.00      55,432.10       7,556.03            .00      87,367.90   38.8% 
01220 51129  FIRE INSPECTORS      150,000.00     153,000.00      74,882.61      17,696.77            .00      78,117.39   48.9% 
01220 51300  OVERTIME       37,000.00      37,740.00      12,842.65       3,860.16            .00      24,897.35   34.0% 
01220 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01220 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS      44,000.00      44,000.00      14,235.40       1,379.83      23,520.22       6,244.38   85.8% 
01220 52700  COMMUNICATIONS        5,000.00       5,000.00       1,518.00            .00       1,880.00       1,602.00   68.0% 
01220 53800  HYDRANT RENTALS      110,000.00     110,000.00      50,912.60      19,855.04      58,654.20         433.20   99.6% 
01220 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800.00         800.00         175.24         136.96            .00         624.76   21.9% 
01220 55810  FIREFGHTNG SUPPLIES       25,000.00      25,000.00       8,146.71       1,177.09       7,062.23       9,791.06   60.8% 
01220 55811  FIRE PREVENTION        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01220 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        5,000.00       7,750.00       6,212.63       1,387.70       4,100.00      -2,562.63  133.1%*
01220 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        2,000.00       2,000.00       1,540.00            .00            .00         460.00   77.0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT              624,496.00     635,875.92     277,847.44      65,178.37      95,216.65     262,811.83   58.7%

 
 

01230 COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGMT          
_________________________________________

 
01230 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/RPRS       9,000.00       9,000.00       5,386.15            .00          80.00       3,533.85   60.7% 
01230 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES        8,615.00       8,615.00       8,114.93            .00            .00         500.07   94.2% 
01230 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          350.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
01230 58500  ADDTNL EQPMNT        3,138.00       3,138.00            .00            .00            .00       3,138.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGM       21,103.00      21,103.00      13,501.08            .00          80.00       7,521.92   64.4%

 
 

01241 BUILDING INSPECTOR                 
_________________________________________

 
01241 51107  BUILDING INSPECTOR       65,400.00      66,708.00      32,719.87       7,668.72            .00      33,988.13   49.0% 
01241 51108  ASST INSPECTOR       50,225.00      51,229.50      25,124.10       5,888.46            .00      26,105.40   49.0% 
01241 51113  CLERK       37,276.00      38,021.52      18,645.79       4,370.12            .00      19,375.73   49.0% 
01241 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,050.00       1,050.00       1,050.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01241 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES        3,500.00       3,500.00            .00            .00       3,500.00            .00  100.0% 
01241 52411  PROPRTY SECURITY        2,400.00       2,400.00            .00            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0% 
01241 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,462.00       2,462.00       1,338.92         126.41            .00       1,123.08   54.4% 
01241 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,400.00       4,400.00         759.73         152.95            .00       3,640.27   17.3% 
01241 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTOR           167,013.00     170,071.02      79,638.41      18,206.66       3,500.00      86,932.61   48.9%

 
 

01292 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER             
_________________________________________

 
01292 51107  ANIMAL CNTRL OFFCR       11,000.00      11,000.00       5,394.68       1,264.38            .00       5,605.32   49.0% 

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iTlibh5hLK5wMojtWQlX1HVpc8uVxrgHbkRG09WkyNfQ%2BnXon50mEGHra1VN30Hm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YesZZft9lJ9THKcJEQdj8c2FwOmPZXAuyI1IVxBvtiCxvB7CN8iioLiRDkQto7TS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1udTZUd8lWhBvCyhYx/xVDgDzIGfkwkn0fvkuu/g3MMga0yi7VHP8ad9dpOYtACv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=urVpXKD3f9F71wQKRQ5vaslCxTVoTFVzqEnsqLJVXUOHFtQE1XHgjxX%2BMsJPEbDD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cVgtFla2gxyaI52unmf0pGLSy1QZNY4/O8/p%2BzhqsukzbiSDGZEmCvAVUz/3HC0f&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cveK8bD6/gnggA0aw8rMs28eQtcmd8PDXtRKxMQm4JxnRsegaskVcRy0rVqvPrq1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJ%2Bbt0xbK3/qhHdMSWm%2BIZhgWMZYAC04mHV/xnuWSix516e6%2BdjZ1XTIHTsbFGzD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEmIwJxiO4TZl9TkhlPRCJL%2B5q0GwwsecDfRID851rIEukChe5zLWYc942wjnxek&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k31RCbJ9wHVLA7Tr9027tr/QzJ7ymEZfIndHdI61WTUw6IAh76GmV5JwSrWkLIpC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wKpY2z2nRFE2yt2CUB6Y44e61/zekdbyGNt/rQFgIZNzomrJ7zkQf53Q5htHNQu1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XrG8%2BVK%2BrVUoRiy6wu25qqJ5PWVxdxsk9ROLhIfDOeN3r5Z4u4SmkZl0Y8EMKaNn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrWpkaZVTQ/xvhnS8e220D0s0SJxYPl039TjWKB9kSWft3RBybFrfckN7Eufo8P6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tiyg5Cb1sVRpwbigh6VfN%2Bbzj8GTYtt4hWgvfuoJHC/WcZ9VwZ0zyOb/%2Bv%2B9hybd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8pbFub%2B3/8Xk%2BOXQbotS7V4PVF5edU/abxI9BI7NWIn0pbflc5DIxsilmP0p75k5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9bbVtZiPaYm/sv/J06shwejqnpphNMFCeC7ITQS4oPUWcwWzbx9pjtQPSXAMO60g&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMT2eKvAvuKFLQSk03qXifyHrcrixv5NLs8y%2BPJRGrWTm%2BuHdrvnFevlzFLPn5YC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7FguMKL7bWmhi3FQLC6bkP2xX7/Lvw7Gdp2MecrykEjCBSi7WrBHVu1DYKMC4yZ2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/bXqziIJ0ZZXEvHXX1LL6BWI1cz6N2kqzXqdO8ihL2z5Lbd8bM9yjIMwpaxYuDGI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVidqYKVHTyV1VjqB1VNbq7dny1WXUm2gtgnKVVcQP/DAMpAGtMit%2BT5jACdy1P4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJjrYYkmd4cZms6Ax25Off0UIvmgdmuewtAKWJTf5zK6W2P%2BzxaeGlMJM3TY/L6G&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LqKxI9ak5dGYTTbp%2BXeWA78DmT1%2B2YMPFcsV1z0m5FMp4TjCSbkWwTGxu8mLk/t2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ndv/aZZBAB4Ot60Dy2EAfAFCwJLEQwXhdnBmPTvgPDVXCUYD7KjaCz1EtNScEF%2Bw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KDJ6rhqEsRjRGmJngWPMTvoKCGHWRaJocEXpiMrS4OEeRe4yR78Y4Sbt8JKkF13F&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vo5Xw51Wk4aUI9SUMHbd5ZJYKwCOkV/cM92dsmVIFOB2G65q8xDkZ5c5bjeVmMRy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yh03wVlsavUxBeaAkpsaM%2BEYCMuSQEjKiuuwtTRtnJ4rumwdxJjlsrTExpg/Dc5S&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/DN6gjkt6UjwvfE3kLu%2B6Dei5NUHeKPGt/s/2xj25kij8s6TI6Kd5DVfVhidgHv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5dfErlzrh3vEecWHOzvnB9Iq59lBwXNVF3zMs59tT%2BerdWSyqJQ7M5TrgSdFhBwi&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      7
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01292 53000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         500.00         500.00         100.00         100.00            .00         400.00   20.0% 
01292 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01292 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING          770.00         770.00            .00            .00            .00         770.00     .0% 
01292 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER        12,520.00      12,520.00       5,494.68       1,364.38            .00       7,025.32   43.9%

 
 

01300 EDUCATION                          
_________________________________________

 
01300 53210  BHRSD ASSESSMENT   17,567,344.00  17,567,344.00   8,783,665.00   4,391,832.50            .00   8,783,679.00   50.0% 
01300 58160  FY21 ATM#13 OOD EXPS     123,000.00     123,000.00         960.00         480.00      57,540.00      64,500.00   47.6% 

 
TOTAL EDUCATION                 17,690,344.00  17,690,344.00   8,784,625.00   4,392,312.50      57,540.00   8,848,179.00   50.0%

 
 

01422 DPW-HIGHWAY                        
_________________________________________

 
01422 51110  DPW SUPERINTENDENT       87,340.00      89,086.80      43,689.37      10,239.69            .00      45,397.43   49.0% 
01422 51113  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST       39,000.00      39,780.00      19,509.01       4,572.42            .00      20,270.99   49.0% 
01422 51115  TREE WARDEN        7,500.00       7,500.00       3,125.00         625.00            .00       4,375.00   41.7% 
01422 51120  HGHWY SUPERINTENDNT       73,055.00      83,745.00      50,656.79       9,597.69            .00      33,088.21   60.5% 
01422 51134  MECHANIC       59,550.00      60,741.00      29,788.16       6,981.60            .00      30,952.84   49.0% 
01422 51135  WORKING FOREMAN       64,690.00      65,983.80      32,358.40       7,584.00            .00      33,625.40   49.0% 
01422 51136  LABORER/DRIVER      155,350.00     158,457.00      77,721.60      18,216.00            .00      80,735.40   49.0% 
01422 51138  RECYCLING CTR STAFF       16,185.00      16,508.70       8,428.94       1,844.40            .00       8,079.76   51.1% 
01422 51139  EQUIPMENT OPERATORS      174,205.00     177,689.10      87,121.92      20,419.20            .00      90,567.18   49.0% 
01422 51300  SNOW & ICE OVERTIME       70,108.00      70,108.00      16,025.41      16,025.41            .00      54,082.59   22.9% 
01422 51301  OVERTIME       14,000.00      14,280.00      10,579.09       1,135.48            .00       3,700.91   74.1% 
01422 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        3,750.00       3,750.00       3,393.75            .00            .00         356.25   90.5% 
01422 52110  STREET LIGHTS      140,000.00     145,837.62      40,719.07      13,976.43      85,118.55      20,000.00   86.3% 
01422 52115  SEWER/WATER        1,000.00       1,000.00         389.53          42.83         210.17         400.30   60.0% 
01422 52120  GAS        6,500.00       6,500.00         439.42         317.89       5,560.58         500.00   92.3% 
01422 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS       70,000.00      70,255.00      25,488.06       7,858.17      39,740.82       5,026.12   92.8% 
01422 52490  STREET MAINT/REPAIRS     110,000.00     110,000.00      58,699.04      13,282.21      27,106.26      24,194.70   78.0% 
01422 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       51,000.00      50,800.00      25,950.55       7,880.00       8,475.45      16,374.00   67.8% 
01422 52701  TRASH HAULING       55,000.00      55,000.00      27,424.83      10,268.18      16,553.30      11,021.87   80.0% 
01422 52702  HAZ WASTE CLLCTN       10,000.00      10,000.00       5,356.87            .00            .00       4,643.13   53.6% 
01422 52740  CLOTHING & UNIFORMS       16,000.00      16,000.00       6,721.07       1,076.64       9,254.30          24.63   99.8% 
01422 53050  LANDFILL ENGNRING       12,000.00      12,716.42            .00            .00         716.42      12,000.00    5.6% 
01422 53810  TREE SERVICES       85,000.00      85,000.00      51,304.68      15,825.75      30,770.32       2,925.00   96.6% 
01422 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,500.00       1,500.00         236.82          82.52            .00       1,263.18   15.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71jvIQZF9FeQhfwI%2BD1KRoTngw1dj%2BB%2BGlDUZ%2Bf6eGafLBVvJ/Q72rqxJBKHVGJh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKy7PJE0QXa7Jjmrg99LVgnGv598TuPAl3bZcNMM5bFwZnwGdMe9fh0eF5lumFMg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=57BSHeLdlYpB4MBTB38pdZHc5fy3bWI8YgZK4PE1snKj9deaNE7bJ5Af8Hh/8G6Q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V70xLbufb6nA9OobJWb7v19Q3Xyjj87IFlI4DWvIffRCDa9Nc4XS5nZn6F3hkq2V&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQdVXAso%2Bn%2BI9LCvcCLiJXNYAP7VV9FsRwpuyNmcK9vz/6uSGgZFk5Y0Y9NU2MFZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJtkphWSqAbfXhXt%2B2KQY8aCcIHrVVNwGe7KdJBld4lNKkyOQ6bBD%2BPOzkoFF%2Bi1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=COUgbxZYlJ1yFlCeEt7FvMAHLON030CJ1%2B7qFAJDklqGONN8OKl2IUsgSJFhOB/n&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cD9K2AUXGsFcqhoQ7hujWme7bUNbbGYUJj8mTppEmC7Bd1v72GamxLs3Lwe0Wr%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AoOydUkOw06sNwTSrJ/3H9OXwYuhHyqdHJ1jwR7t7NxNdTZmJBMO3voChya8h/Z4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IUkN2I/1LlkiyNHe5xyS022gSUoUbB0z7pbRARJ2AzqQtgB%2Bm7CCiNPev8uoDY1%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nFjjgGIDwK%2BKHVN1zQp/3YbafdHw6bhg3CasijlA6ljHvpkSdwL494EbzBp5DcqR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tO7%2BG2rUUJaAwmOCStcTiGC97KcF4fb9SBZ91%2BJNSrQNHFF96iekvTFksU3ePfQk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CQ5kaQ7fnwFkNNtANLRF8BM8XCNZ3cHO%2B01CudPA%2B2KMYf1BL1QRppcQRYAioHxZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VXdgAbCc0WigGVABXniLTr328JWXary2Ab52m2kiQ5spxtw2Dd82tEUm5eBLLO%2Bi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ICTHn2wuwc78qZUCQgHNW26%2B/qDCi5o%2B/tYUis2Iab%2BLF0%2BRbOCKdrI53742L34o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Rc8k64NaksB9X9vfdnq4Gh8d7jJvJxtV%2Biqp6KUBqcadYJqe74L/6nI8BTzCAi/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRaujBhXgft%2BWRy96ZCKrC/WVKyC88ER7jqOuyUXmgj4Wz2v7fDclkmXZHUxeQt0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G2xwFzsS12MR/F1tO1Vvg9HfXVy2p%2BcXkA8F86qkjnPem/qhtggiHLErcy6m42o8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vjb6qhaXd1jtyYmukqoxjsxr68iG6fzI7e%2Bdn1TTzFLa3fp9feYVtO7VDoMzgNKW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5H%2BjaF7bmD3qmxRECehNLy%2BCrg4JYepylPSWqapWGSmGkFgoBOO07n8%2BH19dZYqV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8AXxWNUGrYgAuFkMrKpkMN0aMAZaHXWDhMJuVkpyz2Vqi6deUPu7fO/lm78i%2BjjU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w3/uzZVRoTE3DDwlQjGqErC/cu8/xp/zD1v6M7/XaiX8jMVN7Vqq7Mw8lqrDho7B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M23DOCo2/I2tt73kgAftZaOLgVJC3PTrYkWWCqFoqI8Oq%2BAuwj8hdLFmsY0iV2Xy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YC3oJ9TrFzV3c90veZc4YgWaE/x7Y6jkfAQ71h6Q7uUCD86LRWf92UGaM928oQmq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2zVYecJYJzZEiDdJwinV3x%2BLdwYeXhf8RO0How4u4BfyZuxgvYKf%2B2iksev6o0OT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1G5RXRxbmNxDsYJCEBvCxWfqBxgRDMJpDgQ4Kko3ArTywHLPm00pDeXhg0muJMci&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1xrI6K4PDhvRxvEWKUZ1JeaLc802G%2BnXnOj3qG6ZaEPjPk/Nt8d19XLMusczTXU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UCdvQFyfY5duj7s3IMF1BtLZY/PBEwQ6haETyNE4i7QthRGN1nk96%2BCwjDq6wm0E&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWhiUQ1YKhhYIbcxTC4S4aCVEM2Fhuvan2av2bt6vquH40gM7/oakCXpRW1zPmzs&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PQYajYKtlkmTIUXcXBjOs1XmvWSF5Il03KSD08hpoDycW9P5h%2BNPSMoz3ZuA643l&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      8
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01422 54810  GAS & DIESEL       90,000.00      90,000.00      20,346.88       7,309.71      69,653.12            .00  100.0% 
01422 55300  PUBLIC WRKS SUPPLYS       28,000.00      28,000.00      12,546.32       3,467.53      15,131.32         322.36   98.8% 
01422 55700  SNOW & ICE SUPPLIES      150,000.00     150,000.00       2,341.70       2,341.70     160,100.38     -12,442.08  108.3%*
01422 57100  INSTATE TRAVEL        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00          75.00       2,925.00    2.5% 
01422 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         400.00         210.00            .00            .00         190.00   52.5% 
01422 58541  HWY GRGE REMEDITION       30,000.00      30,000.00            .00            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DPW-HIGHWAY                1,623,933.00   1,653,638.44     660,572.28     180,970.45     468,465.99     524,600.17   68.3%

 
 

01491 DPW-CEMETERY/PARKS                 
_________________________________________

 
01491 58400  PARKS IMPROVEMENTS             .00       2,799.00       2,742.52            .00            .00          56.48   98.0% 

 
TOTAL DPW-CEMETERY/PARKS                  .00       2,799.00       2,742.52            .00            .00          56.48   98.0%

 
 

01511 BOARD OF HEALTH                    
_________________________________________

 
01511 51129  HEALTH AGENT       51,250.00      52,275.00      25,636.74       6,008.61            .00      26,638.26   49.0% 
01511 51130  HEALTH INSPECTOR       48,425.00      49,393.50      15,246.00       4,137.00            .00      34,147.50   30.9% 
01511 51131  ANIMAL INSPECTOR        1,000.00       1,000.00         490.37         114.93            .00         509.63   49.0% 
01511 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       11,000.00      11,000.00       3,494.00       1,647.00       6,106.00       1,400.00   87.3% 
01511 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        3,400.00       3,400.00         208.38          78.49            .00       3,191.62    6.1% 
01511 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00         100.00            .00            .00         100.00   50.0% 
01511 57800  SUPPLIES        2,500.00       2,500.00         401.47         175.43            .00       2,098.53   16.1% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH              117,775.00     119,768.50      45,576.96      12,161.46       6,106.00      68,085.54   43.2%

 
 

01528 COMMUNITY SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
01528 57800  HUMAN SERVICES       25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES            25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

 
 

01541 COUNCIL ON AGING                   
_________________________________________

 
01541 51106  COA DIRECTOR       54,925.00      56,023.50      27,473.28       6,439.05            .00      28,550.22   49.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGmBTvz4k%2B3V5%2BMaon2mSLE%2BEVZ8z3a06PGm7WNvum4t8LR/ySpXgyRewZpyZr3V&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ye3JPJYMrEuxsbt%2BLmHxxKgfzChk0K2Y%2BTn84Zi8ec9PxHJ9sXkzyW7o2XTvCo5S&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YyCtiL4KgNPa4Bh3J3ds7dDkROSAVulkr86KnntzN96A7ts39KE1JNIcn1%2BXFLqC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=673datC6kF1JcZf1fk61g3AC4RXOG1r53I2rKjqO5%2BZ5QnXrk4WvRwhKcarXedmt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=INEiMc8RcGYgRDMel/5LH9H8TbxcuNLBq68XgQKq0mLOWvRU2ik7Ul1KKUGSdiCd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gBr%2B5%2BbJ6YA/8W9fPi5BR3Exx4Z%2BPpcje3HlMytkRc9pIKTLx6RBPAh2FPo6xvM3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SX65WLS7ISVAeQvRltnuJoMp/YSjatNwhXUDvmnhHZEibKGK8/W42Zcm8dQa/TWs&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oCbZOjo9%2BRx8vc%2BtkNh8wf/THDv05eP0sxYq/z4wauho9Kg0tVKn5rfJN8dvOc9F&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZY73sv%2Bm7KMItafv9lUE2v8osz8H%2BmoND3MPj0Q3Gr9FJdgAQyV6KPdNfg74eTe0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0B9et8qRUhHQKr1FYhGmI2hjz%2BlKNKuJH7yYjih3T5FFCoqrNwHVv1jSgDOT7SbJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EtkKidhACJjAPE3Ll4vZi6ls8/P7kZyDqQEgJ0lIisFHVGI4oE2D7pZriJJVRqAT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WD0LXLrRRFstS0t6NNkT5OkN3Abqz3zIY93C4j8C8ul0mutXfrHaOXlsDupIJ1i&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmR5GFpu6byafk4I46zmUpTwjjSkDuJjNIHtvpsNyMj51Mvm9jbTh%2BULg0ZbmoK5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2icpLAhSctzej0aWzDsZq3%2BrGKfci8Cmj1b%2Be2IT690c%2B1ZXcWehWeh2eVPScIY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJ5VCgVdJ40b3XJulLv/hZzuby3dgTNe60XTSj1pNZWkduZBcTEFtEQgonykho0d&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0WQuWvLRyRtEsIarqIRGdbBK2zNgAlEutJIJ3V6i4y6QUZuG/HEFYxc9zomXQUcW&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      9
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01541 51113  ADMIN ASSISTANT       19,836.00      20,232.72       9,400.32       2,203.20            .00      10,832.40   46.5% 
01541 51115  CUSTODIAN        9,000.00       9,180.00       3,934.72         922.20            .00       5,245.28   42.9% 
01541 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01541 52450  EQUIP MAINT/REPRS        5,000.00       5,000.00         899.18            .00            .00       4,100.82   18.0% 
01541 52700  ELDERLY TRANSPORTATION      45,900.00      45,900.00       5,341.99         266.99            .00      40,558.01   11.6% 
01541 53810  ACTIVITIES        7,950.00       7,950.00       1,190.67         278.74       2,812.17       3,947.16   50.4% 
01541 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500.00       2,500.00         918.40         620.08         957.40         624.20   75.0% 
01541 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,400.00       1,400.00         146.16            .00            .00       1,253.84   10.4% 
01541 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          450.00         450.00            .00            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING             147,161.00     148,836.22      49,504.72      10,730.26       3,769.57      95,561.93   35.8%

 
 

01543 VETERAN AFFAIRS                    
_________________________________________

 
01543 52710  VETERANS SERVICES        6,000.00       6,000.00       1,500.00            .00            .00       4,500.00   25.0% 
01543 54300  SUPPLIES        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00       3,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01543 57700  VETERANS BENEFITS      102,500.00     102,500.00      34,833.42       4,372.26            .00      67,666.58   34.0% 
01543 57701  VETERANS DISTRICT       32,200.00      32,200.00      32,195.28            .00            .00           4.72  100.0% 

 
TOTAL VETERAN AFFAIRS              143,700.00     143,700.00      68,528.70       4,372.26       3,000.00      72,171.30   49.8%

 
 

01610 LIBRARIES                          
_________________________________________

 
01610 51143  HEAD LIBRARIAN       62,375.00      63,622.50      31,199.65       7,312.41            .00      32,422.85   49.0% 
01610 51145  ASST LIBRARIANS       93,045.00      94,905.90      46,551.12      10,910.43            .00      48,354.78   49.0% 
01610 51146  LIBRARY CLERKS      268,260.00     273,625.20      75,449.03      18,304.93            .00     198,176.17   27.6% 
01610 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,800.00       1,800.00       1,200.00            .00            .00         600.00   66.7% 
01610 51910  STIPEND             .00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01610 52400  EQUIP MAINT & REPRS        3,200.00       3,200.00       1,325.00         600.00            .00       1,875.00   41.4% 
01610 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES       10,346.00      10,346.00       3,617.26         881.40       2,730.73       3,998.01   61.4% 
01610 55800  NONPRINT MATERIALS       35,896.00      36,017.90      11,624.73       2,059.88      21,236.25       3,156.92   91.2% 
01610 55860  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS       79,181.00      79,230.75      30,679.26       3,923.85      41,852.30       6,699.19   91.5% 
01610 55861  PROGRAMMING SUPPLYS        3,167.00       3,167.00       1,000.92         583.98            .00       2,166.08   31.6% 
01610 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,648.00       1,648.00         914.88         150.48            .00         733.12   55.5% 
01610 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        1,040.00       1,040.00         959.00            .00            .00          81.00   92.2% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARIES                    559,958.00     569,603.25     205,520.85      44,727.36      65,819.28     298,263.12   47.6%

 
 

01650 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
01650 52400  MAINT & RPRS        8,000.00       8,000.00       3,712.61            .00       4,000.00         287.39   96.4% 

 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYDuREbKqYeItj3eVCxJVlhMRO2ORFxFhh5f%2B9L9hGUeyIMkWbWDFtMS%2BKeP39%2BG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jcZntEEFiO3SjZrhtEB0FoF5Z8o3mjRCRKsa3FdTE4/32H%2BMKfvCeDIbMEOF/3QR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eh2oTIf%2B8%2BPj6EiF26iCpkW1Kd2qm8klOlhAnQwzNNNayxKvUQCZsRGA4mu5wHEr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rxeNvAXnFoyCRQCgSDMwokLN33Vpcrti%2B1I5GzPF5OZF0%2Bu0TdRR6yQBkkLm4nvY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJd5X6V2b9ApId9GmVSgt6ieqZbqzsNsPMTLdb7Z0jLRcqUcznGcQZW3oYHadC9m&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=itKH5%2BRzkMpkrzqtxhP31Agd4ydoHLkDdYHqHpGXFPDpu7TrbCu9s02xZPnVwe4V&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6FsJFCcvc4edH2fAtEhAZkhwwwPFpV4MCFNmRi469uWs4zt/0Sd/EQ7lPsjWfIO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ElVrOtcF9KO86FzZ8GHbakJMHNmqMUvCcS1XhdpWcxKc267BbDG2J5hDEFJ5%2BR9u&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tebyepRUJBygi0SR91OUeOVNxr1HdnYeX50YsJUoRblKw5TbZ3Prh5yw3hOyE4m&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/i2Uu6tH5eBVJ9mQColLNqDpBuBOQt2BF4z2flY8mQsG%2BvLxqlDm3k%2BR8DNtRQN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wDp7A38HcBpDrnhsohtEe%2BiEOkS2LYIkiIR7/bMFlCl88iwrPqQb1qXAOhpQ6z00&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WfMnjhURzKvuoaN3OqmojHV6nBVUYc5EA7UOSGymvKULjiqDqTQCH/aau1AnVvR6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQ3op3KR0gWSZ/CaDNglGTH4Wk8fskkuIW7MCsrRR7%2BsVdi%2BUNZ94VKFIhkGXe0G&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1eNSXkgQTUo%2BEbqwh51vozLhbxQnxptZUdSdSfizs/AloTW%2BgSv7addBQ7FuaNEa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IjToQDvb7/tmKhL0rS3MhiBRI0JC5bnxqp92OWUgsPXwlsDK7yAtBGhWICoMIP8D&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qgMOsk0zDSmqj9wdvp0%2BrlGw2rtIRUrvR0T9q1UQf37e7rrZSZoOsBc6BMgQ1mFn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ko6xa1au5V1pIrxW1rfdZtr2w9BAAQRY9H6TMyr49TqrASK4tt7BHobF0IlGUO9r&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PvxJ1zk54MXyHOj/Xd5xo/s8jIEiKDRi81N/28T0QMMj%2By%2B%2Bj8kh9EBdwgvGw3fn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xzzT/P/D4q4fezNbxLqSMAPgDp3XkmQY1/g0VAV8pHmhzXMVAUAaGVJK8ntZmmJH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJf4%2BMtPffza5MzW1/3Y/kDasxYmk/HgkPegq/3NbAIqmo8pvbcZW8HdsDTKNenK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rR6li6Nf2bgbMRa/HrLcPBZXY3x8rNLZKM5LYQvgsb5y8XUFCibHTNkwK7DvyByU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i61R7vQXBdacbq1TRiVYknUT74y4AO/oz942qG1Z6axGOBxC3hImSrJJUIVNFwY5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HxBj28nzA2S1fhzw8QuH1k6jmO3ovRCj7GHExPJsHa3skjSe1eRCURVn7RTBm96d&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kW4ftYdkV2FeNXd0pqYZt0cKmxIkGaaaJvX8RPMMMqIXDEzzQVIKGlQLK32g7w45&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwj/7M2LA2khpm/qOMhsuaynylclKltxo4OE89ky1zNXpo15rJeBjdlhwHu7PatU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=61H2aFBdbQbzeeN8EmIFPCy9lxxdo9JHViG1KOJqDPiKz0FCzzsBRvB6Nw%2BzGCgc&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     10
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01650 54201  PARK IMPROVEMENTS        7,500.00       7,500.00       1,805.50            .00       5,221.00         473.50   93.7% 
01650 57803  LAKE MANAGEMENT        8,000.00       8,000.00            .00            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
01650 57805  YOUTH PROGRAMMING       85,000.00      85,000.00      65,152.96      23,162.96      18,010.00       1,837.04   97.8% 
01650 57810  WASTE MANAGEMENT        6,500.00       6,500.00       1,945.00         275.00       2,055.00       2,500.00   61.5% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION           115,000.00     115,000.00      72,616.07      23,437.96      29,286.00      13,097.93   88.6%

 
 

01691 VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIONS         
_________________________________________

 
01691 52400  HISTORICAL COMMISSION       7,470.00       7,470.00            .00            .00            .00       7,470.00     .0% 
01691 52700  HISTORIC DISTRICTS COM       4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
01691 57800  AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIO       2,000.00       2,000.00         475.00            .00            .00       1,525.00   23.8% 
01691 57810  DUBOIS COMMITTEE        5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
01691 57820  SUSTAINABILITY COMM          500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01691 57830  TRANSPORTATION COMMITT       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIO       19,970.00      19,970.00         475.00            .00            .00      19,495.00    2.4%

 
 

01693 CELEBRATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
01693 57800  CELEBRATIONS        5,000.00       5,000.00         186.30            .00            .00       4,813.70    3.7% 
01693 57810  BAND PROGRAMS        4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00         150.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CELEBRATIONS                   9,000.00       9,000.00       4,186.30         150.00            .00       4,813.70   46.5%

 
 

01752 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
01752 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL    1,275,000.00   1,275,000.00            .00            .00            .00   1,275,000.00     .0% 
01752 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST      244,450.00     244,450.00     122,225.00      70,150.00            .00     122,225.00   50.0% 
01752 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST      271,166.00     271,166.00            .00            .00            .00     271,166.00     .0% 
01752 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS       12,500.00      12,500.00            .00            .00            .00      12,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE               1,803,116.00   1,803,116.00     122,225.00      70,150.00            .00   1,680,891.00    6.8%

 
 

01820 STATE ASSESSMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
01820 56380  BRPC ASSESSMENT        5,660.26       5,660.26       5,660.26            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FjWN51rJgczIfRUBhBB1vN%2BDH0qN%2BitGGMXN93KXb/n97JzvpicZxNP4YkmsxfDw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dJ8x%2BH6BzyCQvNAkcPSRFSyvCFLGpPwmQUsevbeaeUYsiSQv9S5hP7iq7L57uD2j&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxLUaM7gx%2BlGOFjzE4TatbCAbgHNIcbvnxNcK4yX3yRLUwNOp%2B4W0v33VHbj2Ph1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GPvP3An5bhEMrpPfuhs%2BIVIppqPZVUco3zbyG1srPeou52Vym/DUEDJZIgzZCDF%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hlA5tVHpQQ4j2VC7BaMiMoXrIC70QW/FtFMiA6Ml7Cty5s4k7RZjrhy2HOUwK8Ae&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gqUrkrGk3AG6cpG3MCag38HpMg7iPkhoYA4tGEUajWofxUGsO85R6psaFDlqo2lw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jeSRQ7GK/Hdd/p8ZKxbq%2ByyFj8brFcdQ4NLQtRzzPeBduNes0VumUKpbuUka6ACT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Cx3fbDr9t0fey6U4N/kazlo5WPDlbhwwKZJOHKrjsSSQbyUicnX0aUUmMXVfpSs&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZlCzF7ZaaSIW3E7IS99ve2XQKDiVL8ZvcR6hG2T8eRNwxaa0Msms6oLl6oG8PqU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WL0I6XiQhO1lIJFDQmIUpypYwCka7f2i49dHBrhrGveF90PQQwuVhOMFbpzP5/qh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Rk8HfA7wd8gt1tlHh9pgThUC9U4v3vDVdOUEN7P3m5P7iTrCulWCghP6dTssGZR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KOKsSFxDdvISmzyl2eG0wsnjgKp3hsTeE8%2BaAiK7yqaZN46NiGW30awctyFqmgxb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6Pn%2Bnb96y6DPw7DAUtCO9t10aNXALqEOrlvA5icNYf22FwBM9W7d4MFvu21BPQ1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=llTCzpXtZja7Mo2T3Fv8b26lkD1qHCv54uuikNQ4Ekr85vLQxzqic%2BQlYn0kYFA%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nl9W5MeL2XMa5Yr5bC2THbfVvMtERnjRZvPcwqqxJEgcqfQHOMl0pddt%2B1EeMBeU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=05%2BAvjvjJRY9sDka4rOiMINZ73PlRjtV16po2GjYysIlt2Ihi1wZ8dtZA6UwFo5F&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjyNbMpbFKer89Amge2muOozPxxr/avsX7YDs%2Bg%2BG0FJ1%2BMKZSgMBtmQnojd0vYR&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:53    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     11
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL STATE ASSESSMENTS              5,660.26       5,660.26       5,660.26            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

01911 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
01911 51750  MEDICARE       74,500.00      74,500.00      33,719.05       7,898.78            .00      40,780.95   45.3% 
01911 51760  RETIREMENT FUND      865,911.00     865,911.00     852,261.68     424,337.80            .00      13,649.32   98.4% 
01911 51950  RECRUIT/RETIRMENT       25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                   965,411.00     965,411.00     885,980.73     432,236.58            .00      79,430.27   91.8%

 
 

01945 INSURANCE                          
_________________________________________

 
01945 51710  WORKERS COMP       65,000.00      65,000.00      51,625.80            .00            .00      13,374.20   79.4% 
01945 51740  HEALTH/LIFE INS    1,645,200.00   1,645,200.00     830,833.44     135,148.86       2,200.00     812,166.56   50.6% 
01945 51741  DEDUCTIBLES       20,000.00      20,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00      19,000.00    5.0% 
01945 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE      140,000.00     140,000.00     118,133.44            .00            .00      21,866.56   84.4% 
01945 57425  PUBLIC SAFETY INS       69,752.00      69,752.00      65,202.55            .00            .00       4,549.45   93.5% 
01945 57500  MEDICAL SERVICES        5,000.00       5,000.00       1,925.83       1,022.15            .00       3,074.17   38.5% 
01945 57800  MISC EXPENSES          500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01945 59610  ALLOCATION FROM WW     -180,000.00    -180,000.00            .00            .00            .00    -180,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL INSURANCE                  1,765,452.00   1,765,452.00   1,068,721.06     136,171.01       2,200.00     694,530.94   60.7%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND              29,919,506.26  30,018,276.27  14,139,208.96   5,781,685.94   1,160,871.26  14,718,196.05   51.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   29,919,506.26  30,018,276.27  14,139,208.96   5,781,685.94   1,160,871.26  14,718,196.05

 
GRAND TOTAL   29,919,506.26  30,018,276.27  14,139,208.96   5,781,685.94   1,160,871.26  14,718,196.05   51.0%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Susan Carmel **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwGwfp1GswQHGkV9n3VTXZVOcTmP2rMzTfFvHbX11Ddie7LD1U%2Bi8QJSgQy3VrcK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zeyNNlQSTAUpQN7fA8MBwdaS%2BkdU8AbE4wPOP4W/crF5gNzm2I5bxgjjSCFh0aG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hErEdBspkQRECmb4T1xW6QYvOFQ17zju8BxI9BYYbekCpyB5jbGJiYM6BxWgtYg7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4U3zV1ivkpRhLKKbEKjtIjm84qn5rcx4q9N37rnVLTCEn%2Brvl1zN0AwnuYSNnC0j&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyeIIFGLdiBcL0btb6CapLKgAuGC9oc5yEie4Gk79BNzejMDFYpYrEt9t9gJ7v6J&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUTbztxn1FVj8eM1AcIVyzEVX1VYTr2lp1aJp7pLuTS816rM/8ZvueeyaXLC5cGH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x0Jt8qx6w71ayY3lh4e79gnLd4xGaFGV4fBvfBXl6oLVAHHDdkyDMYSGur5cvVl/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKM%2B9NabDqHaSE4lN%2BxjdTjt%2B1a5VLX1dHqpQf00zo9OsQjFGqQA41eAi7UTr2nE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3aZt0vkFLFatc7BEpPoH1AL7OUFnBiet%2BLXPD41l/mwNLbiG4vltELqdvChmJKAw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tv9nTLbtVVmCVRR7W32mzhtV0/%2BrnjK7VbiaHZhY9/dfryfIB4j2NaSrjombX7t1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zosN1B/FAUrSkveKJDgq1UN1JIXNQwrxArKCC1L6%2BAoeel2psczqwY9wdh7dFcKe&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:57    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      1
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

060 WASTEWATER TREATMENT               
_________________________________________

 
60442 WASTEWATER TREATMENT               
_________________________________________

 
60442 51133  SUPERINTENDENT       77,225.00      87,769.50      41,571.23      10,034.49            .00      46,198.27   47.4% 
60442 51137  LABORERS/DRIVERS      218,980.00     218,359.60      83,630.12      19,600.82            .00     134,729.48   38.3% 
60442 51139  PLANT OPERATORS      125,520.00     124,030.40      41,043.76       7,584.00            .00      82,986.64   33.1% 
60442 51200  CLERICAL       18,792.00      19,167.84         263.50         263.50            .00      18,904.34    1.4% 
60442 51300  OVERTIME       31,000.00      31,620.00      15,598.16       4,171.23            .00      16,021.84   49.3% 
60442 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        2,450.00       2,450.00       1,972.96            .00            .00         477.04   80.5% 
60442 51900  CONTINGENCY       15,000.00       5,569.66            .00            .00            .00       5,569.66     .0% 
60442 52110  ELECTRICITY      176,800.00     197,800.00      54,376.54       8,415.93     136,782.55       6,640.91   96.6% 
60442 52120  GAS/OIL       29,000.00      29,000.00            .00            .00            .00      29,000.00     .0% 
60442 52310  WATER        5,500.00       5,500.00         347.88          21.17            .00       5,152.12    6.3% 
60442 52400  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE      86,200.00      86,200.00      27,558.37       6,567.95            .00      58,641.63   32.0% 
60442 52740  UNIFORMS RENTAL        3,500.00       3,500.00       1,345.55         216.45            .00       2,154.45   38.4% 
60442 52800  CONTRACTED HAULING      164,000.00     214,000.00      65,114.12      38,787.05      98,885.88      50,000.00   76.6% 
60442 52801  CONTRACTED SERVICES       10,000.00      16,000.00       6,274.12         299.00            .00       9,725.88   39.2% 
60442 52900  COLLECTION SYSTEM       55,000.00      49,000.00       6,487.95       1,406.13       3,808.87      38,703.18   21.0% 
60442 53020  LEGAL        2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
60442 53050  ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTU      11,000.00      11,000.00            .00            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
60442 53410  TELEPHONE        3,000.00       3,000.00         484.45          96.89            .00       2,515.55   16.1% 
60442 53430  POSTAGE        4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
60442 53800  OTHER SERVICES        5,600.00       5,600.00       2,013.02         690.52            .00       3,586.98   35.9% 
60442 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500.00       2,500.00         299.59          43.96            .00       2,200.41   12.0% 
60442 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES        4,000.00       4,000.00         897.85          42.99            .00       3,102.15   22.4% 
60442 54810  GASOLINE        5,600.00       5,600.00       1,457.42         572.22            .00       4,142.58   26.0% 
60442 55800  CHEMICALS/SUPPLIES       99,600.00      99,600.00      34,786.99      11,113.18      44,926.18      19,886.83   80.0% 
60442 55840  SAFETY EQUIPMENT        4,000.00       4,000.00       1,244.36         150.00            .00       2,755.64   31.1% 
60442 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,000.00       4,000.00         161.00            .00          25.00       3,814.00    4.7% 
60442 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE       39,480.00      37,525.37      34,163.05            .00            .00       3,362.32   91.0% 
60442 57401  WORKERS COMP INS       13,125.00      15,079.63      15,079.63            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
60442 57402  HEALTH/LIFE INS      156,600.00     156,600.00         412.50            .00            .00     156,187.50     .3% 
60442 57403  SS/MEDICARE        7,000.00       7,000.00            .00            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
60442 57404  RETIREMENT       85,669.00      85,669.00      85,668.56      42,834.28            .00            .44  100.0% 
60442 57406  UNFUNDED EE BENEFITS       5,100.00       5,100.00            .00            .00            .00       5,100.00     .0% 
60442 57407  TRANSFER TO GENERAL FU     180,000.00     180,000.00            .00            .00            .00     180,000.00     .0% 
60442 58402  MAIN ST CCTV/MAIN UPGR            .00      11,133.25            .00            .00      11,133.25            .00  100.0% 
60442 58406  PROJECTS-OTHER             .00      80,615.84            .00            .00      80,615.84            .00  100.0% 
60442 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL      462,392.00     462,392.00            .00            .00            .00     462,392.00     .0% 
60442 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST      157,390.00     157,390.00      84,319.62       3,675.00            .00      73,070.38   53.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tm4UNT64PZWaZDhWxFpnpYyZBXWrQGyrTs9AZ%2BL4bGFDiUOYUwkvw8ay38cwZ2EO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/0oKFm5bxZnbSlNJvSl%2BUczTfilKqoh4NbYBBPFHLeAoIax5haUhBsyZ4huGhoxy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=niqINVOc6Xj7tY79k5EtclWfSpTXBCd7khhNxVZhCCCPm3eLHDpzbXV61vMwtUVc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QZ98EV1B33kPoh2YkSd9HXLDfwzHc1Rs2yIa05lpRwCIFWAB8ZPChpnDZr363Okx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mxwo53MCsdoyh1BHjlqRghqQhFMUe9AlvyuGu3NnAv5rkc1hlDU/25b9iGNnOFDc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmItwWdMycZAInS6um0DMbJ/68u0RZZ/DYuo5FlcTMzeJovgr8mLPiSBNQAzzyrm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5/5ueoMh4rk9Jr7RX2Fk3RwoqDC%2BfKA3RQJwQ2eJFD%2B2tbtVMx5nVGULmCGbdBB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcSZYJqVJ3Eu0z6HYjrHETb1gxGyoCViCtiFIrxImkL15OVYBTiA0hF7CpARv7HJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I60fycgCbModRQrMSqs4n5x5RMbadHupBWeywSqznjWamwuIr8EO9I/Ge4qu8T4c&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6YuWCBbzajgjXlGzinvXkIfQ4PPAALU1gWH9ZOmkW68SMfb25%2BSOQ729BC4zdWRm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yeBFcZbgL/UuxGd4p2IGAjVHa/5aRh3Bk6PswFZDR3EPRZGhl50/CEu06GLJUPOL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xYu7C%2Brs%2BwVs773/neVHs3uZGXjiwYSottJ%2B8fS/WeMJjA8faXzNLj12tUYvu9hu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rM9fBHOhUjMeRDYIw7HpUoLoh/pgzccNzU2NyKdwbk68Ost0PS64d8tnBs2euTh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVmqVeLUnQkM%2BudQXEqgKqs9Jml/GMzWez%2BYWj4y2uwS3yK8DMSSeZla9CYp3QlQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xa0B1Bm%2BTlPF48Xfexi3ZqEt8z7TfWxOep7m%2BqZ7OxxqCBSI2wVJFQGI/QEc%2BIHI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YyNDoO4WokSrm7KMQO9LmPrbx4SHihUmaZsj1H0nOqzqhucntUtQYi5SqCQY0caG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VDN7KXDLdtBd3ie878w5/lCxLbL0UuIZTE1dIubuUb/ABkMDq67CGr2BV7ktBvsT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5M2vJvh%2BhqFtSW3tq71XTGQOOqyGUR8RPvnQWdr5IG1F9fkKbP5z07AItooG%2BTXL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G9nxf5S3cZ4AYxYo7yHFUYQ0mGCmdBrrCFi3LnxQNAdFNkYe0RJhxUJqxlKl7Amf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vK0PEq3qiNNEdeZ/xVOyA%2BZ4WOCls6QvxSq%2Bv9IyzpElswzhBvlA%2B2qwUyOufBoZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SuFgZ%2Be1MTwm1WhLvffZqEo6%2BycsxC0Tb77xsFEY//P81OXpXbFh6hhNFFg8gKkl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rcHyl6TgHqDi57LzQZ5VzdCi0eb9LpgKkjf52cUqewamMRhDliOjmBeFMpHkQ2K%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a2wBquGsR7nuUvd2amoeS2lNU1XICpl0ZPZLzog8On3X9bXCffJ5N44gSrQ0I1fZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=63EngNUNUIJY42OfU58vEk78bgpXQpVxqtls%2B3HcLgWt3A7bBAJ/Ku2oUvnOUtZF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/r8OsO0degCFtPSkMzG1l0FAEUxSWBjJSF2fTRK7TsI%2B9jBDlBEdTRBevyg4JX3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B3tN9JQIlsOTMH2y0YAiuTmLjKMxxUoWbCdM7mbWVD4lqeT5bcCcoMJfLpgOsvbb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQcfVlY/o5usy0WzBhc1ui9hY7vK1K0vG89J0ZygoAlfTZGgX5BaeVT2whOfQuoN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLTUrmdUwXZyTNWD216xrZPI4IBA1%2BNan5mTwjF4%2Be9kBXZxqBRzJoEFEYLbDYnj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCYDZMByTPXgvqF980kDUeWv7A%2BlZvtDcecQOrNonYAi0%2Bv54PIkjQPwbJkXJ3Of&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VfB30qnm5V%2BnDq9A/4C15Rcw1QSlMJlt9einKmPQyFYxY1w7sJFMkuKLYfAqKfCe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mh8uLFFg8f380%2B2OApGoKpz9bQIemMyTDSN%2BqZo6p6nEZVl33x%2B017Gt4ajCm2br&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ykOTHnh%2Bj52BDCNwO6zhBNShmP7X0OWk0EO1R6ig7GHxp7%2BwgaxGLTwNew2i6pOx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JDtuRJgpSVU/dqo/NxiqBqa4vtLCIWflwd55cETxkQtYe2K1pWnTd82oY5ZjIk8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pf8PaXzB66wsIL6CSHO8BVXsmFplMTRYKflyKZ2DNrlvMtPqF/l0mbbcZehq1mqi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RID9cBzkIsdRViPUAS1GokvLlJ1MOlVMv6AeJIK7/K/7TsPAe0fGTmwbKBpfyeeW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FOAl3jsCTkEGEfvDKoKpHY01MPhMgiAuafljomnm1jjkRBZgaPnaTB0E6%2B1UDka4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i94ecoANA2mBCT5ltkU/FASIXbJwIqBVV9wceKV/Sf8os7ksSHvwW1CVHEUnCnD0&


 
 
 

01/13/2021 16:57    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      2
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 12/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
60442 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST       26,450.00      26,450.00            .00            .00            .00      26,450.00     .0% 
60442 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS       25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT       2,322,973.00   2,485,722.09     606,572.30     156,586.76     376,177.57   1,502,972.22   39.5%

 
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT       2,322,973.00   2,485,722.09     606,572.30     156,586.76     376,177.57   1,502,972.22   39.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,322,973.00   2,485,722.09     606,572.30     156,586.76     376,177.57   1,502,972.22

 
GRAND TOTAL    2,322,973.00   2,485,722.09     606,572.30     156,586.76     376,177.57   1,502,972.22   39.5%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Susan Carmel **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wFox7wylXVr8sRKqON1HDZSOjYqlDjcVMtWkcZIve/hUIX735eYxPU/q8voTtLg2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLb0wPhX/Co5pf6VZa54WLtg/rHisfssoeuvmMIU4HGSZNn2OvhY4MkmJH0DTQdH&


 

 

Great Barrington Budget & Financial Policy for Fiscal Year 2021 
 
The Town of Great Barrington will manage municipal finances wisely. This will include 
planning for adequate funding to: 1) Provide and maintain public services and facilities at a 
level that will ensure public well-being and safety; 2) Comply with all Town by laws, rules 
and regulations; and 3) Meet the strategic priorities of the Town. 
 
The budget and financial goals set forth by the Town Selectboard and the Finance 
Committee in the policy document outlines the priorities and objectives of the Town and 
provides agreed upon financial guidelines to be used in the preparation and review of the 
annual budget. 
 
STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 

• Ensure public safety. 
• Ensure public health. 
• Maintain a strong local economy. 
• Strive for a high quality of life. 
• Maintain developed, stable and healthy communities. 
• Seek environmental sustainability. 
• Ensure the fiscal stability of the Town. 
• Maintain public infrastructure. 
• Follow Great Barrington's Master Plan. 

 
FINANCIAL GOALS 

• Maintain adequate financial resources to sustain municipal services in the short and 
long term. 

• Respond to the changes in the economy and meet the priority needs of our Town. 
• Provide quality services efficiently and on a cost-effective basis. 
• Maintain appropriate financial capacity for present and future needs. 
• Maintain our top level AAA credit rating. 
• Work to keep the overall tax levy as low as possible. 

 
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 
Revenue 

• Services provided may not exceed available resources. 
• Process must provide quality estimates of available revenue. 
• Process must anticipate any changes in revenue in upcoming years. 
• Seek to diversify revenue sources. 
• Estimate available resources including state funds, local funds, fees, grants and other 

sources. 
 
Real Estate Tax 

• Town must restrict levy to a 2.5 % increase over the prior year levy limit adjusted 
for new construction growth and net debt and capital exclusions, as per Mass 
General Law. 



 

 

• Proposed budget to not exceed legal property tax levy. Evaluate local estimated tax rate 
based on level of affordability including: average and median income; average and median 
value of real property and the cost of living. 

 
User Fees 

• Establish user fees and other non-property tax revenues to recoup, to the extent possible, the 
costs of supplying a particular service. 

• Review current department fee structures and charges for services annually to determine if 
they reflect the cost of the service and are also reasonable and affordable fees. 

 
Debt Management 

• Allow no borrowing to fund operational programs. 
• Debt service payments may not require the elimination of essential Town services. 
• Ensure that the Town’s general obligation debt ratio not exceed 50% of statutory limit (5% 

of equalized valuation).  
• Exempt from Proposition 2 ½ any long term capital debt for municipal buildings, WWTP 

improvements, fire apparatus acquisition and school facilities improvements. 
 
Service Delivery 

• Manage financial resources through internal controls. 
• Establish operation practices that minimize the cost of government and financial risk. 
• Provide efficient public services. 
• Minimize the cost of administration. 
• Identify and measure performance outcomes. 
• Review the level of services and standards annually. 

 
BUDGET PREPARATION PROCESS 
 
The FY 2021 budget will be estimated in accordance to municipal code and applicable state law. 
The budget is based on separate funds set forth from anticipated revenues and expenditures for the 
General Fund and the Enterprise Fund. 
 
The annual operating budget will contain complete financial statements that show outstanding 
obligations of the municipality, cash on hand to the credit of each fund, funds received from all 
sources during the preceding year, funds available from all sources during the ensuring year, 
revenue estimates to cover expenses in the proposed budget and the estimated tax rate required to 
fund the proposed budget. 
 
For Fiscal Year 2021, the Selectboard and the Finance Committee agree that the budget preparation 
and review process shall include the following steps. 
 

1. Review and approve Financial Policy. 
2. Distribute Budget Books 

a. Forecast Revenues. 
b. Update Capital Plan. 
c. Review Department Budgets 
d. Review Projects Proposed for CPA Funds, 



 

 

3. Participate in BHRC's joint budget meeting with Stockbridge and West Stockbridge. 
4. Hold Budget Workshop Meetings. 
5. Hold Public Hearing. 

 
The Selectboard and the Finance Committee will jointly set the dates for the above budget meetings. 
For Fiscal Year  2021, the Selectboard and the Finance Committee agree that the following will be 
done to ensure there is community engagement in the budget process: 
 

1. Provide on-line access to budget information. 
2. Provide printed budget books for the public at the libraries. 
3. Provide a digital budget book on the town website. 
4. Hold open meetings and hearing. 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 
 

• The Town Manager will prepare the budget for review by the Selectboard and the Finance 
Committee. 

• The Town Manager may propose significant reorganizational changes and provide 
alternative ways to deliver services within the proposed budget. 

• Performance objectives and goals will be identified and assessed. 
• Town Manager may propose elimination of a service in the budget if it is not needed or 

cost-effective and/or propose new services as needed. 
• Any service reductions shall be noted in the Fiscal 2021. 
• Salaries and employee insurance contributions shall be set in the Fiscal Year 2021 budget 

pursuant to the Town's collective bargaining units and/or those already approved via a 
negotiated settlement and for non-represented personnel as authorized by the Town 
Manager. 

 
For any proposed new needs, the Town Manager will: 

1. Explain and justify the new need(s). 
2. Identify alternatives to what is being proposed and the pros and cons. 
3. Identify the cost and benefit of the proposed alternative. 
4. Identify financing source to pay for new need. 
5. New need(s) include: any expansion of municipal services necessary; any additional staff 

and any additional resource needed to meet service needs or expanded service needs. 
 
TOWN BUDGET FORMAT 
 
For Fiscal Year 2021, the Selectboard and the Finance Committee agree that the following will be 
done to ensure that the budget information is provided in a format that is clear, accurate and 
complete. 
 
Operating Budget Report: 

• Town Manager to request that Departments submit proposed budget with operational 
plan and report. Background information will include department goals and objectives, 
strategic initiatives, summary of activities and level of service. 

• The Town Manager to review methods of operation. program service delivery and 



 

 

expenditure of resources inclusive of manpower allocation to ensure maximum efficiency 
of the Town. 

• Town Manager to pro\-ide complete financial statements in the Budget Book to include: 
o Outstanding obligations. 
o Cash on hand. 
o Funds received from prior year.  
o Sources of funds from prior year. 
o Estimated revenues. 
o Estimated expenses. 
o Estimate tax levy. 
o Estimate tax rate. 
o Estimate user fees for services. 

 
Capital Budget Report: 

• The Town defines a capital project as having an overall expenditure of $10,000 and a life 
expectancy in excess of 2 years. 

• The Town's annual budget will include a capital plan that identifies work to be started 
within that fiscal year. 

• The budget shall include a five-year Capital Improvement Plan for all Town assets. 
• Each year, the Selectboard and the Finance Committee will review the five-year Capital 

Improvement Plan to identify the future upcoming needs, review any changes to the 
schedule, cost estimate or sources of funding. 

• Operational costs associated with any new equipment or infrastructure will be identified. 
The capital budget report will identify a funding plan that reflects available State funds, 
grants, bonds and tax levy dollars to finance each project. 

• The capital budget report will include the Debt Schedule broken down by department and 
function and a 10-year history be provided if possible. 

 
Enterprise Fund Report:  

• The Town Manager shall prepare a budget for the Enterprise Fund that maintains it as 
self-supporting, without a property tax transfer. 

• Enterprise Fund report will include a report on sewer fees and rate structure. 
 
          
 
As adopted by the Finance Committee on the 14th day of January, 2020. 
 
As adopted by the Selectboard the on the 27th day of January, 2020. 
 
 


	Reserve Fund Transfer Request - Assessors CAMA Conversion.pdf
	Reserve Fund Transfer Request - Assessors CAMA Conversion 1.29.21.pdf
	TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
	Reserve Fund Transfer
	I am respectfully requesting a transfer of funds from the Finance Committee Reserve Fund to the Assessors’ budget.  Please see attached Executive Summary for a detailed explanation.

	Detailed Cost Breakdown - CAMA Conversion.pdf
	Sheet1


	FinComm Mtg Agenda & Packet JAN 19 2021.pdf
	Minutes.pdf
	5-year Local Receipts Comparison.pdf
	Summary






